
990 Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax 
Form Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except private foundations) 

0MB No. 1545-0047 

Department of the Treasury • Do not enter social security numbers on this form as it may be made public. 
Internal Revenue Service Information about Form 990 and its instructions is at www.lrs.gov/form990. 
A For the 2016 calendar year, or tax year beginning JUL 1 , 2016 and ending JUN 3 0 2 0 1 7 

I 

B Check~ C Name of organization D Employer identification number applicable: 
FRIENDS OF THE NEUBERGER MUSEUM • Address 

change OF ART , INC. • Name 23-7179855 change Doina business as • Initial 
return Number and street (or P.O. box if mail is not delivered to street address) E Telephone number I Room/suite • Final 735 ANDERSON HILL ROAD 914 - 251-6100 return/ 
termin~ 
ated City or town, state or province, country, and ZIP or foreign postal code G Gross receipts $ 3,176,278. • Amended PURCHASE, NY 10577- 1400 return H(a) Is t his a group return • Applica-
tion F Name and address of principal officer:SUSAN DUBIN for subordinates? D Yes pending SAME AS C 

OO No 
ABOVE H(b) /lJ'e all subordinates incl~~~~~D Yes • No 

I Tax-exempt status: LX.l 501(c)(3) LJ 501(c) ( )• (insert no.) l J 4947(a)(1) or LJ 527 If "No," attach a list. (see instructions) 
J Website:• WWW. NEUBERGER. ORG 

K Form of organization: I X I Corporation 
H(c) Group exemption number • 

l J Trust I J Association I J Other• I L Year of formation: 19 7 31 M State of legal domicile: NY 
I Part 11 Summary 

Cl) 1 Briefly describe the organization's mission or most significant activities: SUPPORT AND DEVELOPMENT OF THE 
0 NEUBERGER MUSEUM OF ART AND FINE ARTS PROGRAMS AT PURCHASE C COLLEGE. CV 

LJ if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets. 
C 2 Check this box • i 
> 3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1 a) 3 21 0 · ··· ·· ···· ··· · ···················· ··· ·· ·· ····· · ·· ······ · ·· ·· C, 

4 Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1 b} .... ... .... .. ........ ... ............. ..... 21 o!I 4 
Cl) 5 Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2016 (Part V, line 2a) 5 0 Cl) ···············•··········· ··········· ····· ····· :;:; 

6 Total number of volunteers (est imate if necessary) ........... ................................ .......... .... .......... 6 63 ·s; . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . :;:; 
7 a Total unrelated business revenue from Part VIII, column (C), line 12 o. 0 7a C( .• . .. .. .•• . •• . •• . .. . . ... . . . .. . ... . ...•............ .. ... .... . 

b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T line 34 .... ....... .......... ..... . ........... . ...... ... ......... .. . ..... 7b o. 
Prior Year Current Year 

Cl) 8 Contributions and grants (Part VIII , line 1 h} .. .. .. ..... .. ............ ........ ................. ............. 673,856. 439,962. 
:, 

41,759. 54,035 . C: 9 Program service revenue (Part VIII, line 2g} 
~ 

.. ........................................................... .. 
Cl) 10 Investment income (Part VIII, column (A), lines 3, 4, and 7d) .•.•••• ..••• . . .. . . . ..... • . . .. ... .. .. ... 574,859. 594,145. 
a: 

11 Other revenue (Part VIII, column (A), lines 5, 6d, Sc, 9c, 10c, and 11e} ........... ............. -152,722. - 74,451. 
12 Total revenue - add lines 8 throuah 11 (must eaual Part VIII, column (A), line 12) ......... 1 , 137,752. 1,013 , 691. 
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A), lines 1-3) .. .. ......... ... . .. . ..... .. . ... .. u. 0. 
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A), line 4) ....... ....... ......... ... ...... ....... 9,936 . 2,943. 

Ill 15 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A), lines 5-10) .. ....... 0. 0. 
Cl) 
Cl) 

16a Professional fund raising fees (Part IX, column (A), line 11 e) .... ......... ..... .... .... .. ...... ... ... .. 0 . 0. C 

8. b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), line 25) • 0. 
"' w 17 Other expenses (Part IX, column (A), lines 11 a-11 d, 11 f-24e) 1,316, 701. 1,004,448. ... ... . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ... .. ... .. 

18 Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25) .... .......... ...... 1,326,637. 1,007,391. 
19 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 18 from line 12 ··· ···· ···· ········ ······· ··· ··· ·· ··· ······ ··· ·· - 188,885. 6,300. 

~Cl) 

Beginning of Current Year End of Year o"' u 
CllC: 9,299,384. 10,101,380. d)~ 20 Total assets (Part X, line 16) C/lc<S ..... .. .. ... ... ................ ... ... ... ............. ......... ....... ......... ...... 
~ 21 Total liabilities (Part X, line 26} 70,047. 158,153. _-o .... ..... ... ... ... ......... .. .. ... ....... ... ..... .. .... ..... .... .... ......... .... ..,c: 9 , 229,337. 9,943,227. ~ 22 Net assets or fund balances. Subtract line 21 from line 20 ....... .. ....... .. ....... .. ... ... .. .... .. 
I Part II I Signature Block 

.. 
Under penalties of perjury, I declare that I have examined this return, mcludmg accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, 111s 

f prepa (other than officer) is based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge. 

Sign 

Here CHAIRPERSON 

Preparer's signature 

Paid IEL F AMMIRATO 
Preparer Firm's name BONADIO & CO. , LLP 
Use Only Firm's address • 6 WEMBLEY COURT 

ALBANY, NY 12205 
May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (see instructions) 

532001 11-11-15 LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions. 

Phone no. 518 - 4 6 4 - 4 0 8 0 
Yes No 

Form 990 (2016) 



FRIENDS OF THE NEUBERGER MUSEUM 
Form 990 2015 OF ART INC. 23 - 7179855 Pae 2 
Part Ill Statement of Program Service Accomplishments 

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part Ill 

Briefly describe the organization's mission: 

SUPPORT AND DEVELOPMENT OF THE NEUBERGER MUSEUM OF ART AND FINE ARTS 
PROGRAMS AT PURCHASE COLLEGE . 

2 Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on the 

prior Form 990 or 990-EZ? ... ..... .... .... .. .... ... .......................... ........ .. ........ . D ves 00 No 
If "Yes," describe these new services on Schedule 0. 

3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program services? ...... ... .... . D ves OO No 
If "Yes," describe these changes on Schedule 0 . 

4 Describe the organization 's program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by expenses. 

Section 501 (c)(3) and 501 (c)(4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others, the total expenses, and 

revenue, if any, for each program service reported. 

4a (Code: ___ } (Expenses$ 3 7 3 , 4 5 7 , including grants of $ ___ ___ _ _ _ } (Revenue $ _ ___ ____ _ 

EXHIBITION - SPECIAL EXHIBITIONS ARE THE CORNERSTONE OF ANY MUSEUM'S 
PROGRAMMING. THE NEUBERGER MUSEUM OF ART FOCUSES ON SPECIAL EXHIBITIONS 
OF INTERNATIONAL MODERN AND CONTEMPORARY ART, INCLUDING AN AREA 
SPECIALIZED IN LATIN AMERICAN ART, AND OF AFRICAN ART TO EXPAND UPON 
THE STRENGTHS INHERENT IN OUR PERMANENT COLLECTIONS, WE OFFER A 
CHANGING SCHEDULE TWICE PER YEAR FOR UP TO A TOTAL OF 8 SPECIAL 
EXHIBITIONS PER YEAR. 

4b (Code: ___ } (Expenses $ 14 8 , 0 7 8 , includ ing grants of$ ___ ___ _ __ } (Revenue $ 5 8 5 0 , } 
EDUCATION PROGRAMS - THE NEUBERGER MUSEUM OF ART SERVES ON AVERAGE 
MORE THAN 3,000 YOUTH PER YEAR THROUGH OUR FAMILY FIRST SATURDAY, 
WRITING THROUGH THE ARTS, SCHOOL AND GROUP TOURS, AND TEACHER OUTREACH 
PROGRAMS, WE USE OUR WORLD CLASS COLLECTIONS AS THE BASIS FOR LESSON 
PLANS, TOURS AND ACTIVITIES THAT COMPLY WITH CURRENT NEW YORK STATE 
LEARNING STANDARDS AND NATIONALLY- BASED BEST PRACTICES IN LEARNING. 

4c (Code: _ _ _ } (Expenses$ 1 7 5 , 4 7 9 , including grants of $ _________ ) (Revenue$ 4 8 , 18 5 , ) 
MEMBERSHIP - OUR MEMBERSHIP BASE NUMBERS APPROXIMATELY 800 PEOPLE WHO 
MAKE AN ANNUAL CONTRIBUTION AND ACCRUE BENEFITS CONCURRENT WITH A 
MONETARY AMOUNT, OUR RENEWAL RATE IS VERY HIGH, OVER 90%, AND WE SEEK 
TO EXPAND OUR MEMBERSHIP BASE THROUGH AN AGGRESSIVE RENEWAL AND 
PARTNERSHIP STRATEGY, 

4d Other program services (Describe in Schedule 0.) 

(Expenses $ 4 9 , 8 4 6 , includ ing grants of $ ) (Revenue$ 

4e Total program service expenses• 7 4 6 1 8 6 0 , 
Form 990 (2016) 
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FRIENDS OF THE NEUBERGER MUSEUM 
Form 990 f2016l OF ART. INC. 23 - 7179855 Paae 3 
I Part IV I Checklist of Required Schedules 

2 

3 

Is the organization described in section 501 (c)(3) or 494 7(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)? 

If "Yes, • complete Schedule A ....... ·· · ·· · ····· · ·· ···· ··· · ··· ··· ··· ·· ··· · ··· ········· ···· · ··· ············· ······· · ···· · ·······• · •• · •· · •• ·· ·· · ·· ··· ·· ·· ··· ··· · ·· ······· · ·· 
Is the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors? 

Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to candidates for 

public office? If ' Yes, • complete Schedule C, Part I ........................................................................................................ .. 

4 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501 (h) election in effect 

Yes No 

X 
2 X 

3 X 

during the tax year? If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part II . . .......................... .. ...... .......................... ........... .............. ......... ..,_4 ___ ...,__X_ 
5 Is the organization a section 501 (c)(4), 501 (c)(5), or 501 (c)(6) organization that receives membership dues, assessments, or 

similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-19? If ' Yes, ' complete Schedule C, Part Ill ........ ...... .... .. .. .................. . 

6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors have the right to 

provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? If "Yes, • complete Schedule D, Part I 

7 Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space, 

the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? If "Yes, " complete Schedule D, Part 1/. .......... .... ........ ........ .......... . 

8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? If "Yes, ' complete 

Schedule D, Part Ill .................... .... .............. ................................... ... ............. ... ............ ... ............................................ ... . 
9 Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability, serve as a custodian for 

amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or debt negotiation services? 

If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part IV ...... ..... ....... ..................... .... .... ................ .............. .............................. ................ . 

10 Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in temporarily restricted endowments, permanent 

endowments, or quasi-endowments? If ' Yes, • complete Schedule D, Part V ............................ . ............... .... .... .. .............. . 

11 If the organization 's answer to any of the following questions is "Yes,' then complete Schedule D, Parts VI, VII , VIII, IX, or X 

as applicable. 
a Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 10? If ' Yes, ' complete Schedule D, 

Part VI 

b Did the organization report an amount for investments - other securities in Part X, line 12 that is 5% or more of its total 

assets reported in Part X, line 16? If "Yes,• complete Schedule D, Part VII ............................... .............................. ....... .. 

c Did the organization report an amount for investments - program related in Part X, line 13 that is 5% or more of its total 

assets reported in Part X, line 16? If "Yes, " complete Schedule D, Part VI/I ................... ... ........................ ........................ .. 

d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15 that is 5% or more of its total assets reported in 

Part X, line 16? If "Yes, " complete Schedule D, Part IX ................... .. ............... .... ........ .......... .................................... ......... .. 

e Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 25? If ' Yes, " complete Schedule D, Part X ................ .. 

f Did the organization's separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses 

the organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If "Yes, " complete Schedule D, Part X 

12a Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If ' Yes, " complete 

Schedule D, Parts XI and XII .. .. .. .. .. .. .. . .. .. .. .. .. . .. .. .. .. .. .. .. .. .. .. .. .. . .. .. . .. .. .. .. .. .. .. .. .. .. . .. .. . .. . .. .. .. . .. .. .. .. .. .. .. .. .. .. .. .. .. .. .. . .. ......... 

b Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? 

5 X 

6 X 

7 X 

8 X 

9 X 

10 X 

,_ ,_ [_J 
11a X 

11b X 

11c X 

11d X 
11e X 

11f X 

12a X 

If "Yes, ' and if the organization answered ' No ' to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts XI and XII is optional ............... l--'-12=b--+--1-X_ 

13 Is the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii)? If ' Yes, • complete Schedule E .... .... .................... .. .... .. ...... l--'-1~3--+--1- X~ 

14a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? .. . .. .. .. .... .. .. .. . . .. . .. .. .. . . . .. .. . . . . . . . .. '"'"'14_a=-+---<>--X~ 

b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundraising, business, 

investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate foreign investments valued at $100,000 

or more? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts I and IV .. .. .. .. .. .. .. .. .. .. .... .. .. .. .. .. . .. .. .. .. .. .. .. .... .... .. .. .. . .. .. .. .. ..... .. .. .. .. .. .... .. .. .. ..... l--'-14-'-b--+--1.---X~ 
15 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for any 

foreign organization? If "Yes, · complete Schedule F, Parts II and JV . .. . .. . .. .... .. .... .. .. .. .. .. .. .. .. .. .. .. .. .. .. .. .. .. .. .. .... .. .... .. .. .. .. .. .. .. .. l--'-1c:=5-+---+-"X=-

16 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other assistance to 
X or for foreign individuals? If ' Yes, ' complete Schedule F, Parts /JI and IV .. .... ................................ ....... ...... ......... ............. . 16 

17 Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on Part IX, 

column (A), lines 6 and 11 e? If "Yes, " complete Schedule G, Part I .... ... .... .... . .. .. .... .. .......................... ........ .... .. ...... ..... ..... 17 X 
18 Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on Part VIII, lines 

1 c and Sa? If "Yes, " complete Schedule G, Part II .... .. . .......... .... ............ .................. .... .. ..... ........ ..... ...... .. ........ ......... .... .. 18 X 
19 Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VIII, line 9a? If ' Yes," 

comolete Schedule G Part Ill .. .. .. .. .. .. .. .. .. .. .. .. .... .. .. . . .... .. ... .. .. .. .. .. .. .. . .. . .. .. .. .. .. .. .. . .. .. .. . .. .. .. .. .. . .. .. .. .. .. .. . .. .. .. . .. .. .. . 19 X 
Form 990 (2016) 
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FRIENDS OF THE NEUBERGER MUSEUM 
Form 990 (20161 OF ART, INC. 
I Part IV I Checklist of Required Schedules (continued) 

23 7179855 Paae 4 

Yes No 
20a Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? If •Yes, • complete Schedule H ...................... ..... .. .......... .... .. . . 20a X 

b If "Yes" to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this return? ............................ . 20b 
21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or 

domestic government on Part IX, column (A), line 1? If ' Yes, " complete Schedule I, Parts I and II .. ...................................... . 21 X 
22 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for domestic individuals on 

Part IX, column (A), line 2? If "Yes," complete Schedule I, Parts I and Ill . . .. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. ... . . . . . . . . . .. . . . . . . .. . .. . . .. . . . . .. . . .. . . . .. . . . . .. . . . . . . . . 22 X t-==-+---+-=--
23 Did the organization answer "Yes• to Part VII, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the organization's current 

and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees? If ' Yes, • complete 

Schedule J .... .. ....... .... ................. ........... ....................................... .... .......... .. ..... .... .. ......... ..... .. ........ .. ... ... .. ................. . 
24a Did the organization have a tax·exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than $100,000 as of the 

last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 2002? if ' Yes, ' answer lines 24b through 24d and complete 

23 X 

Schedule K. If ' No ', go to line 25a ............................................ .............................................. ..................................... .. ..=24~a=-+- --i-=X-=---
b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax·exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception? . . .. .. .. ... . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ,..2=4~b=-+---i--
c Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year to defease 

any tax·exempt bonds? ..................................................... ....... .................................. ............. ........... .. ... .................... . 
d Did the organization act as an "on behalf of" issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during the year? ......... ................. ... .. . 

25a Section 501(c)(3), 501(c)(4), and 501{c)(29) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit 

transaction with a disqualified person during the year? If ' Yes, • complete Schedule L, Part I 

b Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior year, and 

that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization 's prior Forms 990 or 990·EZ? If ' Yes, ' complete 

Schedule L, Part I 

26 Did the organization report any amount on Part X, line 5, 6, or 22 for receivables from or payables to any current or 

former officers, d irectors, trustees, key employees, highest compensated employees, or disqualified persons? If "Yes, " 

24c 
24d 

25a X 

25b X 

complete Schedule L, Part II .. . .. .. . . . . .. . .. . .. .. .. . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. . . . .. . .. .. . . .. .. .. . . . .. .. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . f--=26=-+--+-=X-=---
27 Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employee, substantial 

contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or to a 35% controlled entity or family member 

of any of these persons? If "Yes, " complete Schedule L, Part Ill . .. . . .. . . . . . . . .. . . . .. . .. .. . . . .. . .. . . . . . . . . . .. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. .. . . . . . . . . . .. . .. .. . . . .. . . . . . 1--2_1 ___ ~X~ 
28 Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L, Part IV 

instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions): 

a A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If ' Yes, • complete Schedule L, Part IV 

b A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes, • complete Schedule L, Part IV ..... . 

c An entity of which a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee (or a family member thereof) was an officer, 

29 

30 

3 1 

director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? If ' Yes, " complete Schedule L, Part IV ........................ ................. .... ....... .. ..... . . 

Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non·cash contributions? If ' Yes, " complete Schedule M .......................... . 

Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified conservation 

contributions? If ' Yes, " complete Schedule M . . . . . . . ...................... ......... ...................... .... ........ .. .......... ................ . 
Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations? 

If ' Yes, ' complete Schedule N, Part I . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. .. ........... ........................ .......... .. ... ............ ...... . 
32 Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets? If ' Yes, · complete 

28a X 
28b X 

28c X 
29 X 

30 X 

31 X 

Schedule N, Part II ..... ..... .. .... ........ .......... .. ... .. ........ .. .. .... .............................. ............. ... ... .. ... .................................... . f-"3=-2 --+----+--=-X=--
33 Did the organization own 100"/o of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations 

sections 301 .7701·2 and 301.7701·3? If ' Yes, ' complete Schedule R, Part I .. .... ... .............. .... .......... ................................. . 33 X 
34 Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? If ' Yes, ' complete Schedule R, Part II, Ill, or IV, and 

Part V, line 1 34 X 
35a Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? 35a X 

b If "Yes" to line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a controlled entity 

within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? If ' Yes, ' complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2 ..... .. .... .. ... .... ..... ... ............ ... ... .... ... ... . 35b 
36 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non·charitable related organization? 

If "Yes, • complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2 ... .. .................... ............ ....... .................... ...................... .. ..... .............. .... . . 36 X 
37 Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization 

and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? If ' Yes, ' complete Schedule R, Part VI ................ ... .. . 37 X 
38 Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11 b and 19? 

Note. All Form 990 filers are reauired to comolete Schedule O .............. . 38 X 
Form 990 (2016) 
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FRIENDS OF THE NEUBERGER MUSEUM 
Form 990 2016 OF ART I NC. 23 7179855 Pa e 5 
Part V Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance 

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part V 

1a Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0· if not applicable .... .. .... ..... .. .... ..... ....... I1--1=-=a'-+I _ ___ _ -=2:..4~ 
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1 a. Enter -0- if not applicable .. ........ .. .. .......... .. . 1b 0 
c Did t he organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable gaming 

D 
Yes No 

(gambling) winnings to prize winners? ....... .. .... .. ............................... _ ..... .. .......... .. ................................................... _.......... 1c X 
2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax Statements, I I 

filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this return .. .. ... .. .. .... .. .. .. . .. ... . .. 2a 0 J 
b If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns? ..... ......................... 1--2_b--+----1--

Note. If the sum of lines 1 a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-file (see instructions) ...... .. .... .. ............ . .... . 

3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1 ,000 or more during the year'? ..... .. ............ ....... .............. .. l--'3a=-+----+--X_ 

b If "Yes," has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? If "No, " to line 3b, provide an explanation in Schedule O .............................. l--'3b=-+-- --+---

4a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority over, a 

financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial account)? .. . .. .. .. . .. . .. .. .. .. l--'4a-=-+---+-"-X=---.I 
b If "Yes," enter the name of the foreign country: • __________________________ _ 

See instructions for f iling requirements for FinCEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts (FBAR). 

Sa Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any t ime during the tax year? .. .. ... .... . .. .. . .... .. . .. .. .. . .. .. 1--Sa--+---+--X_ 

b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction? ........................... 1--S~b--+----1-X_ 

c If "Yes," t o line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T? 

6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the organization solicit 

any cont ribut ions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions? 

b If "Yes,• did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or gifts 

were not tax deductible? 

7 Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c). 

a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods and services provided to the payor? 

b If "Yes," did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? 

c Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise d ispose of tangible personal property for which it was required 

d ~~ .. ~::~:~d~!~::he. ~~;;;~~; -;; ~~~~~ -~;-~-~- ~;;~~- ~~ii~~ -~~~- ~~~;· .. ::: ••• ::: :::::::::·.::·.·.:· .•• · .•••••.. ·._··.:· .• •••••.... r. ·;~ . r ........................ . 
e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract? 

f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? ......................... .. 

g If the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as required? ... 

h If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C? 

8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. Did a donor advised fund maintained by the 

sponsoring organization have excess business holdings at any time during the year? ..................................................... .. 

9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. 

5c 

6a X 

6b 

J 
7a X 
7b X 

7c X 

7e X 
71 X 
7a 

7h 

J 
8 

J 
a Did the sponsoring organization make any taxable distributions under section 4966? . .. .. . .. .. . .. .. .. .. .. . ... .. .. .. . .. . .. .. .. ... .. .... .. .. 1--e~a--+----<,---

b Did the sponsoring organization make a distribut ion to a donor, donor advisor, or related person? ............... .... ..... ...... ... 1--9~b--+----<,---

10 Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter: 

a Initiation fees and capital cont ributions included on Part VIII, line 12 ............................................. ll-'-1"'-oa=-+l------~ 

b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, for public use of club facilities 10b 

11 Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter: 

a Gross income from members or shareholders ........... _ ............................... _ .... .. ............ .. ........... . 11a 

b Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources against 

amounts due or received from them.) ................. .. ................................................. .. ............... .. 11b -
12a Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of Forml1041? J 

b If "Yes," enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year ...... ...... .. ... L.!:12=:cb:e....1. _ _ ____ ~ 

12a 

13 Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers. 
a Is the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more than one state? .......................................... _ .... .. .... .. ...... . 13a 

Note. See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule 0. 
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which the 

organization is licensed to issue qualified health plans ............................................................... _ I 13b J 

c Enter the amount of reserves on hand ................... .................................................................... .. 13c 

14a Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during the tax year? ..... ......................................... . 14a X 

b If "Yes " has it filed a Form 720 to renort these oavments? If "No • orovide an exolanation in Schedule O ..... .......... . 14b 

Form 990 (2016) 
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FRIENDS OF THE NEUBERGER MUSEUM 

Form990 2016 OF ART INC. 23 - 7 179855 Pa e 6 

Part VI Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each "Yes' response to lines 2 through lb below, and for a ' No' response 
to line Ba, Bb, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in Schedule 0. See instructions. 

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VI 
Section A Governing Body and Management 

1a Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax year . . . .. . . . . .. . . . . . . . i--1_a--t------~2~1--i 

If there are material differences in voting rights among members of the governing body, or if the governing 

body delegated broad authority to an executive committee or similar committee, explain in Schedule o. 
b Enter the number of voting members included in line 1 a, above, who are independent 1b 21 

2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with any other 

officer, director, trustee, or key employee? ...................... ...... ... ...... ..... ........ ...... .. .. ..... .............................. .. ....... ... .. ....... . 
3 

4 

5 

6 

Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct supervision 

of officers, directors, or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person? ....... .. ........................... . . 

Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was filed? .............. . 

Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization's assets? ... ..... ................ . 

Did the organization have members or stockholders? ......... ..... ...................................................... ... ................... ......... . 
7a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint one or 

more members of the governing body? 

b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members, stockholders, or 

persons other than the governing body? ... ... ........................... ................. ... ........ .... ...... ... ........ .. ...... .... ... ....... .......... . 
8 Oid the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during the year by the following: 

a The governing body? ........ ... ....... ....... ...... ...... ..................... ............................... .............................. ...................... . . 

b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governing body? ............................. .. ........................................... . 

9 Is there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VII, Section A, who cannot be reached at the 

oraanization's mailina address? If "Yes "provide the names and addresses in Schedule O 

Section B Policies {This Section B reauests information about policies not reauired bv the Internal Revenue Code.) 

10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates? ....................................................... ........ ................... . 

b If "Yes," did the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters, affiliates, 

and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization's exempt purposes? ..... .............................. .. . 

Yes No 

-
2 X 

3 X 
4 X 
5 X 
6 X 

7a X 

7b X 

8a X 
8b X 

9 X 

Yes No 
10a X 

10b 

11a X 11a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before filing the form? 

b Describe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990. J 
12a Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? If ' No, • go to line 13 ................................ ... ............. ... ...... . 

b Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give rise to conflicts? ............... . . 

c Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? If ' Yes, • describe 

13 

14 

15 

in Schedule O how this was done ................................. ......... ... ...................................................................................... . 

Did the organization have a written whistleblower policy? .............................................. ...................... .. ...................... . 

Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy? . . . .. . .. .. . .. . . . .... . ............................ ......... . 
Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by independent 

persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision? 

a The organization's CEO, Executive Director, or top management official .............. ............................... .............................. . 

b Other officers or key employees of the organization ...... .. ....... ........... ... .......... ............... ...... ... .... .... ................................. . 

If "Yes" to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O (see instructions). 

16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to , or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement with a 

taxable entity during the year? ............................................................. ...................... ......... .. .... ... ...... ................ .............. . 

b If "Yes," did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its participation 

in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the organization's 

exemot status with resoect to such arranaements? 

Section C. Disclosure 

12a X 
12b X 

12c X 
13 X 
14 X 

I 

15a X 
15b X 

16a X 

16b 

17 Ust the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed • !:.NY::-=. _______________________ _ 

18 Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (or 1024 if applicable), 990, and 990·T (Section 501 (c)(3)s only) available 

for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply. 

D Own website [xJ Another's website [x] Upon request D Other (explain in Schedule 0) 

19 Describe in Schedule O whether (and if so, how) the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and financial 

statements available to the public during the tax year. 

20 State the name, address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the organization's books and records:• ________ _ 
PAUL ZUKOWSKY - 914 - 251 - 6100 

735 ANDERSON H ILL ROAD, PURCHASE, NY 10577 - 1400 

632006 11-1 1- 16 
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FRIENDS OF THE NEUBERGER MUSEUM 
Form990 2016 OF ART INC. 23 - 7179855 
Part VII Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated 

Employees, and Independent Contractors 

Pae 7 

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VII ............. .. ............................ ........ ........... . D 
Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees 

1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax year. 

• List all of the organization 's current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of compensation. 
Enter •O· in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid. 

• List all of the organization's current key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of "key employee." 
• List the organization's five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee) who received report· 

able compensation (Box 5 of Form W·2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099·M ISC) of more than $1 00,000 from the organization and any related organizations. 
• List all of the organization's former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than $100,000 of 

reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations. 

• List all of the organization's former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the organization, 
more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations. 
List persons in the following order: individual trustees or directors; institutional trustees; officers; key employees; highest compensated employees; 
and former such persons. 

[xJ C . h d t d t ff. d. heck this box 1f ne1t er the orqanizat1on nor any re ate oraan1zat1on compensa e any curren o 1cer, 1rec or or trus ee. 
(A) (B) (C) (D) (E) (F) 

Name and Title Average Position Reportable Reportable Estimated (do not check more than one 
hours per box, unless person is both an compensation compensation amount of 

week officer and a director/trustee) from from related other 
(list any j the organizations compensation 

hours for ,; organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the 
related 

0 

~ (W-2/ 1099-M ISC) organization ~ 

organizations ~ = 
~ ~ and related = 

I ~ 
~ ~ 

below I .;;~ e organizations .,. 
i ~~ 

line) =g s :f~ & 
( 1 ) SUSAN DUBIN 1. 50 
CHAIR X X 0. 0. 0. 
( 2 ) LYNN HALBFINGER 1. 50 
VICE CHAIR X X 0. 0. 0. 
( 3) PAUL ZUKOWSKY 1. 50 
TREASURER X X 0. 0 . 0. 
( 4 ) ELLEN CHASSIN 1.00 
TRUSTEE X o. 0. 0. 
( 5) J AMIE GORDON 0.30 
TRUSTEE X 0. 0. o. 
( 6) BONNIE KLUGMAN 1.00 
TRUSTEE X 0. 0. o. 
( 7 ) ANTHONY MADDALENA 1.00 
TRUSTEE X 0. 0. 0. 
( 8 ) JIM NEUBERGER 0.30 
TRUSTEE X 0. 0. 0. 
( 9 ) BARRY PEARSON 3.00 
TRUSTEE EX OFFICIO X 0. o. 0. 
(10) MARILYN PRICE 1.00 
TRUSTEE X 0. 0. o. 
(11) MARVIN SCHWARTZ 1.00 
TRUSTEE X o. 0. 0. 
( 12 ) THOMAS SCHWARZ 3.00 
TRUSTEE - EX OFFICIO X o. o. 0. 
( 13) HELEN STAMBLER NEUBERGER 1.50 
TRUSTEE X o. 0. o. 
( 14 ) LUCILLE WERLINI CH 1.00 
TRUSTEE - EX- OFFICIO X o. 0. o. 
( 1 5) TRACY FITZPATRICK, MUSEUM EXEC . 3.00 
TRUSTEE - EX- OFFICIO X 0. 0 • 0. 
(16) RONNI BOLGER 1.00 
TRUSTEE X 0. 0. 0. 
(1 7) CATHERINE M. BROD 1.00 
TRUSTEE EX OFFICIO X o. 0. 0. 
632007 11-11-16 Form 990 (2016) 
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FRIENDS OF THE NEUBERGER MUSEUM 
Form 990 (2016) OF ART . INC. 23 71 798 55 Page 8 
I Part VII I Sect ion A. Officers Directors Trustees Kev Em llovees and Hi~hest Comoensated Emplovees (continued) 

(A) (B) (C) (D) (E) (F) 
Name and title Average Position Reportable Reportable Estimated (do not check more than one hours per box, unless person 1s both an compensation compensation amount of 

week officer and a director/ trustee) 
from from related other 

(list any I the organizations compensation 
hours for organization 01'1-2/ 1099-MISC) from the 
related 0 I (W-2/ 1099-MISC) ~ = 

organization 
organizations s 

I ~ ~ and related 
below ! a 8~ .,. 

~ 2 f.2 § organizations 
line) ~ s == .2"e ~ C) ,: ~ 

(18 ) SHELDON GOLDFARB 0.30 
TRUSTEE X 0 . 0 . o. 
( 19 ) DEBBIE HEIDECORN 1.50 
SECRETARY X X o. 0 . o. 
( 20) LAURA BLANK 1. 00 
TRUSTEE X o. 0 . 0. 
( 21 ) J UDITH FIELDS 1. 00 
TRUSTEE - EX- OFFICIO X o. 0 . 0 . 

1b Sub-t otal .......... ·••··············· ••································ ·················· ······ ··· ········• 0. 0 . 0. 
C Total from continuation sheets t o Part VII, Section A .. ... . .... .. .. ........ .. ... • o. 0. 0 . 
d Total (add lines 1b and 1cl . ...... ....... ... .. .. . .... .. ..... .. .. .... . . ... .. .. ......... ..... • o. o. 0 . 

2 Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of reportable 

comoensation from the oraanization • 0 
Yes No 

3 Did the organization list any former officer, director, or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated employee on 

line 1 a? if "Yes, ' complete Schedule J for such individual ...... .... .... .... ...... .. ... · ·· · ······ · ····• · ·· ·· ·· ·· ····· ·· ·· ······ ·· ······· ·· ·· · · ·· ···· ·· · ·· · · 3 X 
4 For any individual listed on line 1 a, is the sum of reportable compensat ion and other compensation from the organization 

and related organizations greater than $150,000? If ' Yes, ' complete Schedule J for such individual ........ ...... . ...... ·· · ·· ·· ....... . 4 X 
5 Did any person listed on line 1 a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual for services 

rendered to the oraanization? If ' Yes ' comolete Schedule J for such oerson ... .. . ..... ... .. ... ... ·· ·· · · ··· · · · •· · ·· · ··· · •· ·· .. . . . , . ·· · · •· ·· 5 X 
Section B. Independent Contractors 

Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of compensation from 
f h I d d. . h . h. h the oraanization. Report compensation or t e ca en ar year en ina wit or wit In t e oraanizatIon s tax vear. 

(A) (B) (C) 
Name and business address NONE Description of services Compensation 

2 Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than I 
$100 000 of comoensation from the oraanization • 0 

Form 990 (2016) 
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FRIENDS 
Form 990 2016 OF ART 
Part VIII Statement of Revenue 

OF THE NEUBERGER MUSEUM 
INC. 23 7179855 Pae 9 

Check if Schedule O contains a resnonse or note to any line in this Part VII I · ····· ··· ································•··•· · ·· ••· . .. ..... ...... .... .. . D 
(A) (8) (C) (D) 

Total revenue Related or Unrelated Revenue excluded 
exempt function business from tax under 

sections revenue revenue 512 - 514 

"'"' 1 Federated campaigns 1a -- a 
C: C: ... ... ............ 
nl :::, b Membership dues 1b ... 0 ··· ·· ······ ·· · ······· ·· · c, E 
ll>ct C Fundraising events ........................ 1c 154 550 
i:: ... 

d Related organizations 1d a~ ·· ··· ··· •·· ..... 

11>E e Government grants (contributions) 1e gen 
f All other contributions, gifts, grants, and ·- ... 

- Q) :::l..c: similar amounts not included above 1f 285 412 . .0 ... ... ... 
j;O 
C:"O g Noncash contributions Included in lines 1a-1f: S 
0 C: 

Total. Add lines 1a-1f • u nl h ................ .. ... ... ...... . ........ .. ... ... .. 439 962 

Business Code 
Q) 2a MEMBERSHIPS 900099 48 185 . 48 185 0 
'> b ADMISSION RECEIPTS 900099 5 850 5 850 ... Q) 

Jl ~ C 
E~ 

d nl Q) 

s,a: 
0 e ... 
a. f All other program service revenue .... ... .... 

a Total. Add lines 2a-2f ·· - ... . ....... .... .... .... . ...... .. . ....... • 54 035 

3 Investment income (including dividends, interest, and 

other similar amounts) ..... ... .... ...................................... • 131 984 131 984 

4 Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds • 
5 Royalties ............. .. . . .. ..... .... · ·· ····· . ..... .... .... ... ........... • 

(i) Real (ii) Personal 

6 a Gross rents ..... .. .... .. ... ... 

b Less: rental expenses ......... 

C Rental income or (loss) ...... 

d Net rental income or (loss) ....... ..... ....... ...... . .... ........ • 
7 a Gross amount from sales of m Securities (ii) Other 

assets other than inventory 2 528 947 

b Less: cost or other basis 

and sales expenses ......... 2 066 78 6 

C Gain or (loss) ···················· 462 161 

d Net gain or {loss) ...... · · ·•· .............. ...... ....... .............. • 462 161 462 161 

Q) 8 a Gross income from fundraising events (not 
::, 

including$ of C: 154 550 
Q) 
> contributions reported on line 1 c). See Q) 
a: ... Part IV, line 18 .. . . ..•.•......... . . .•...•....••... a 21 350 
Q) 
..c: b Less: direct expenses .......... ... b 95 801 
0 ················ 

C Net income or (loss) from fundraising events ............... • - 74 451 - 74 451 

9 a Gross income from gaming activities. See 

Part IV, line 19 ................. ....... .............. a 

b Less: direct expenses .............. .... .. . .... b 

C Net income or (loss) from gaming activities ·· ·· ····•• ········ • 
10 a Gross sales of inventory, less returns 

and allowances ... .... ... ............ ...... ......... a 

b Less: cost of goods sold ....................... . b 

C Net income or /loss) from sales of inventorv ... ...... .... .... • 
Miscellaneous Revenue Business Code 

11 a 

b 

C 

d All other revenue . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 

e Total. Add lines 11 a·11d ... .......... ··········· · ······ ·· ......... • 
12 Total revenue . See instructions. ...... ......... .... .. ·· ·· •··· ······ -- • 1 013 691 54 035 0 519 694 

I 

I 

632QQg 11- 11-16 
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FRIENDS OF THE NEUBERGER MUSEUM 
Form 990 2016 OF ART INC, 2 3 - 71 7 9 8 5 5 Pa e 10 
Part IX Statement of Functional Expenses 

Section 501fcl(31 and 501(c)(4J oraanizations must comolete all columns. All other oraanizations must comolete column (Al. 

Check if Schedule O contains a resoonse or note to anv line in this Part IX ...... ...... ... .. ..... .... ... ..... .... .... .. .... .... ... ... ..... ............ l xl 
Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b, (A) (B) (C) JD) 
lb, Bb, 9b, and 10b of Part VIJI. 

Total expenses Program service Management and Fun raising 
exoenses general expenses expenses 

1 Grants and other assistance to domestic organizations 

and domestic governments. See Part IV, line 21 ... 
2 Grants and other assistance to domestic 

individuals. See Part IV, line 22 ........... .. .. ... .. I 
3 Grants and other assistance to foreign 

organizations, foreign governments, and foreign 

individuals. See Part IV, lines 15 and 16 ......... 

4 Benefits paid to or for members ... .... ........ .. .. .. 2 .943. 2 943. 
5 Compensation of current officers, directors, 

trustees, and key employees ........ ........ ... ... .. 

6 Compensation not included above, to disqualified 

persons (as defined under section 4958(1)(1)) and 

persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(8) ........ . 

7 Other salaries and wages .......................... .... 

8 Pension plan accruals and contributions (include 

section 401(k) and 403(b} employer contributions) 

9 Other employee benefits ··· ·•• ··• ··· ···· ·· ·· ·· ··· ··· ·· 

10 Payroll taxes ...... ..... .. ......... .... .... ··• ·· ·····•· ·•·· 

11 Fees for services (non-employees): 

a Management ................•. . ........... . .••..........••. . 

b Legal .. .. ................... ···································· 
C Accounting ............. ....... · ·· ·· ·· ······ · ·········· ······ 

22 130. 22 130. 
d Lobbying ........... ..... .. ....... .... ... .... .... .. ......... 

e Professional fundraising services. See Part IV, line 17 

f Investment management fees .......... .. ............ 73.736. 73 736. 
g Other. (If line 11g amount exceeds 10% of line 25, 

column (A) amount, list line 11g expenses on Sch 0.) 449.568. 315 792. 133.776. 
12 Advertising and promotion .. ...... ····· ·· ·········· · 

37 365. 37.365. 
13 Office expenses ............................... ·• • .•.•..... . 11 666. 1.834. 9.832. 
14 Information technology .. .. .. . , . . , . . , . . . . . ... . ....... 
15 Royalties ............. ............... ......... ................. 

16 Occupancy ................................................... 
17 Travel ·· · ·· ••························· · ····· · ······· ··· ·· ·· ... 
18 Payments of travel or entertainment expenses 

for any federal, state, or local public officials 

19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings ...... 5 938. 5 .938 . 
20 Interest ........... .... ........ ...... ... . . ........ .. ..... 

2 1 Payments to affiliates ...... ..................... ..... . 

22 Depreciation, depletion, and amortization ...... 4 202. 4 202. 

23 Insurance ········ ····· · ·••· ·· · ························ · ·· ··· 
11.642. 2 440. 9.202. 

24 Other expenses. Itemize expenses not covered 
above. (List miscellaneous expenses in line 24e. If line 
24e amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column (A) 
amount, list line 24e expenses on Schedule 0.) 

a SHIPPING & CARTING 97 366. 97 366. 

b CATALOGUE 47.706. 47 706. 

C PERFORMANCE 1 LECTURES 1 
43 . 091. 43 091. 

d MISCELLANEOUS 40.334. 40.334. 0. 

e All other expenses SEE SCH 0 159.704. 152.051. 7.653. 

25 Total functional exoenses. Add lines 1 throuah 24e 1 007 391. 746.860. 260 531. 0. 

26 Joint costs. Complete this line only if the organization 

reported in column (B) joint costs from a combined 

educational campaign and fundraising solicitation. 

Check here .... D if follow,no SOP 08-2 tASC 058-720) 
Form 990 (2016) 
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FRIENDS OF THE NEUBERGER MUSEUM 
Form 99012016\ OF ART INC. 2 3 71 7 9 8 5 5 Paoe 11 
I Part X I Balance Sheet 

Check if Schedule O contains a resoonse or note to any line in this Part X .......... ··········-·· ····-····························· ··························· I I 

Cl) 
41 
(J 
C 
(1J 

iii 
CD 
-0 
C: 
::, 
u. 
5 
Cl) 

Q) 
Cl) 
Cl) 

<( 

Q) 
z 

1 Cash · non·interest-bearing .......................................................................... . 

2 Savings and temporary cash investments .... .. ........... ..... .. ... .. ..... ................... . 

3 Pledges and grants receivable, net .................... ........ ........ .. .. ...................... . 

4 Accounts receivable, net ... ....... ......................... ........................................ . 

5 Loans and other receivables from current and former officers, directors, 

trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees. Complete 

Part II of Schedule L 

6 

7 

8 

Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined under 

section 4958(1)(1 )), persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B), and contributing 

employers and sponsoring organizations of section 501 (c)(9) voluntary 

employees' beneficiary organizations (see instr). Complete Part II of Sch L ..... . 

Notes and loans receivable, net .. ..... ...... ........... ..... ....... ..... .... ... .. . .... ........... . . 

Inventories for sale or use ... .... .. ........................ .................. .. .. ... ...... ........... . 

9 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges ................... .. ....... .. ... ..... ... ... ........ . 

10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or other 

bas is. Complete Part VI of Schedule D .. ...... . 10a 103 948. 
b Less: accumulated depreciation 10b 93 335. 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

Investments • publicly traded securities ...... ...... ..... .... .......... .......... ... .......... . 

Investments • other securities. See Part IV, line 11 ..... .. ..... .... ... ... .................. . 

Investments • program·related . See Part IV, line 11 

Intangible assets ... ...... .. ..................... ... ......... .. ............... ... ...... .. ..... .. .......... . 

Other assets. See Part IV, line 11 ..... .............. ...... .... ... ................. ... ... .... ... . . 

Total assets. Add lines 1 throuah 15 (must enual line 34\ ............................ . 

Accounts payable and accrued expenses ............................ ... ... ............... . 

Grants payable .. .... ..... ..... ......................... ... . ....... .... ..... ... .. .... .............. . . 

Deferred revenue .. .............................. ... ............... ......... ............ .. ............ . 

Tax•exempt bond liabilities ....................... .. .. ........................... ... .... .. .. ..... .. . . 

Escrow or custodial account liability. Complete Part IV of Schedule D .......... . 

22 Loans and other payables to current and former officers, d irectors, trustees, 

key employees, highest compensated employees, and disqualified persons. 

Complete Part II of Schedule L ................. ........................................ .. .. ...... . 

23 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties .. ..... ......... . 

24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties .... ..... ............. . 

25 Other liabilities (including federal income tax, payables to related third 

parties, and other liabilities not included on lines 17·24). Complete Part X of 

Schedule D 

26 Total liabilities. Add lines 17 throuah 25 ... .. .............. ...................... . 

Organizations that follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here • [xJ and 

complete lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34. 

27 

28 

29 

Unrestricted net assets ........... ..... .. .......... .. .................................. .... ........ . 

Temporarily restricted net assets .... .......... .. .. ... .................................. .......... . 

Permanently restricted net assets 
Organizations that do not follow S~AS··~~;·(ASC·9~i:·~~~~~·~·~;~··•·• · 
and complete lines 30 through 34. 

Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds .......................................... . 

Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipment fund 

Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds .... .. ..... . 

Total net assets or fund balances ................. ................. ........................... . 

(A) 
Beginning of year 

535.140. 1 

1,157,454. 2 

13 094. 3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

32 372. 9 

14 816. 10c 

7 546 508. 11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

9 . 2 9 9 . 3 8 4 • 16 

53 738. 17 

18 

16. 3 0 9. 19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

0. 25 

70.047. 26 

573 295. 27 

4 682 034. 28 

3 974,008. 29 

30 

31 

32 

9 229.337. 33 

9.299.384. 34 

(B) 
End of year 

392,225. 
1,126.919. 

5,462. 

22,787. 

10 613. 
8 418 995. 

124.379. 
10 101 380. 

55,338. 

16 309. 

86 . 506. 
158.153. 

405.967. 
5 563 252. 
3 974 008. 

9 943 227. 
10 101 380. 

I 
30 

31 

32 

33 

34 Total liabilities and net asset s/ fund balances ............. .......................... . 
Form 990 (2016) 
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FRIENDS OF THE NEUBERGER MUSEUM 
Form 990 2016 OF ART INC. 2 3 - 71 7 9 8 5 5 Pa e 12 
Part XI Reconciliation of Net Assets 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to anv line in this Part XI 

Total revenue (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line 12) 

Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25) 

Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 2 from line 1 ..................... .. ..................................................... . 

Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 33, column (A)) ................... .......... . 

Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments ............................... ......................................................... .. 
Donated services and use of facilities 

Investment expenses 

Prior period adjustments .. . .. . .. ............................................................................................ ... ......... . 

Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explain in Schedule 0) ....................................................... .. 

10 Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X, line 33, 

column (Bl) ........................................ .. .................................................................................... . 
I Part XIII Financial Statements and Reporting 

D 

1 013 691. 
2 1, 007 391. 
3 6,300. 
4 9,229,337. 
5 707,590. 
6 

7 

8 

9 0. 

10 9, 9 43, 227 . 

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to anv line in this Part XII ...................................... ....... ............................... .. 

1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: D Cash [xJ Accrual D Other 

If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked "Other," explain in Schedule 0. 

2a Were the organization 's financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? ................................... . 

If "Yes, " check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or reviewed on a 

separate basis, consolidated basis, or both: 

D Separate basis D Consolidated basis D Both consolidated and separate basis 

b Were the organization's financial statements audited by an independent accountant? ....................................................... . 

If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a separate basis, 

consolidated basis, or both: 

[xJ Separate basis D Consolidated basis D Both consolidated and separate basis 

c If "Yes" to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of the audit, 

review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant? ................ .. ......................... .. 

If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain in Schedule 0 . 

3a As a result of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the Single Audit 

Act and 0MB Circular A-133? ......................................................................................... .. ................. ........ .. ................ . 
b If "Yes," did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the required audit 

or audits exPlain whv in Schedule O and desc ribe anv steps taken to undergo such audits ........................... ... ......... ... . 

Yes No 

2a X 

2b X 

2c X 

3a X 

3b 

I 

Form 990 (2016) 
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SCHEDULE A 
(Form 990 or 990-EZ) Public Charity Status and Public Support 

Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section 
4947(a)(1) nonexempt c haritable trust. 

0MB No. 1545-0047 

2016 
Department of the Treasury 
Internal Revenue Service 

• Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. Open to Public • Information about Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990. Inspection 
Name of the organization FRI ENDS OF THE NEUBERGER MUSEUM Employer identification number 

art I 
OF ART INC. 23 -7179855 

Reason for Public Charity Status (All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions. 

The organization is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 12, check only one box.) 

1 D A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(i). 

2 D A school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii). (Attach Schedule E (Form 990 or 990-EZ).) 

3 D A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii). 

4 D A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii). Enter the hospital's name, 

s D 

a D 
7 [xJ 

a D 
9 D 

city, and state: ___ _ __________________________ ______________ _ 

An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in 

sect ion 170(b)(1)(A)(iv). (Complete Part 11.) 

A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(v). 

An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public described in 

section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part 11.) 

A community trust described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part II.) 

An agricultural research organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ix) operated in conjunction with a land-grant college 

or university or a non-land-grant college of agriculture (see instructions). Enter the name, city, and state of the college or 

university: ------------------- ---------------------------
10 D An organization that normally receives: (1) more than 33 1/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross receipts from 

activities related to its exempt functions • subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 33 1 /3% of its support from gross investment 

income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975. 

See section 509(a)(2). (Complete Part Ill.) 

11 D An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509(a)(4). 

12 D An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes of one or 

more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2). See section 509(a)(3). Check the box in 

lines 12a through 12d that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 12e, 12f, and 12g. 

a D Type I. A supporting organization operated, supervised, or controlled by its supported organization(s), typically by giving 

the supported organization(s) the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the directors or trustees of the supporting 

organization. You must complete Part IV, Sections A and B. 

b D Type II. A supporting organization supervised or controlled in connection with its supported organization(s), by having 

control or management of the supporting organization vested in the same persons that control or manage the supported 

organization(s). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and C. 

c D Type Ill functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with, and functionally integrated with, 

its supported organization(s) (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A, D, and E. 

d D Type Ill non-functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with its supported organization(s) 

that is not functionally integrated. The organization generally must satisfy a distribution requirement and an attentiveness 

requirement (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and D, and Part V. 

e D Check this box if the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type I, Type II, Type Ill 

functionally integrated, or Type Ill non-functionally integrated supporting organization. 

f Enter the number of supported organizations 

Q Provide the followinQ information about the suooorted oraanization(s). 
(i) Name of supported (ii) EIN (iii) Type of organization . \'~c 1s me oroamzanon 11ma (v) Amount of monetary In our aovernina document? 

organization (described on lines 1·10 
Yes No support (see instructions) 

above /see instructionsll 

Total 

(vi) Amount of other 
support (see instructions) 

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. ea2021 oa-21- 16 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2016 
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FRIENDS OF THE NEUBERGER MUSEUM 
Schedule A Form 990 or 990-EZ 2016 OF ART I NC. 2 3 7179 8 5 5 Pa e 2 
Part II Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1)(A)(iv) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi) 

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part I or if the organization failed to qualify under Part 111. If the organization 
fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part Ill.) 

Section A. Public Support 
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in)• lal 2012 lb\ 2013 lcl 2014 Id\ 2015 /el 2016 (fl Total 

1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and 

membership fees received. (Do not 

include any "unusual grants.") .... .. 727 , 846 . 914 236. 942 874. 673 . 856. 439 962. 3 698 774 . 
2 Tax revenues levied for the organ-

ization's benefit and either paid to 

or expended on its behalf .. ..... ..... 

3 The value of services or facilities 

furnished by a governmental unit to 

the organization without charge ... 384.949. 32 3 , 683. 198.362. 122.013 . 2 23 . 694 . 1 252 701 
4 Total. Add lines 1 through 3 ......... 1 112 795 1 237 919 1 141 236 795 . 869. 663,656. 4 951 475 
5 The portion of total contributions 

by each person (other than a 

governmental unit or publicly 

supported organization) included 

on line 1 that exceeds 2% of the 

amount shown on line 11, 

column (f) 
························· ········· 1 146 271 . 

6 Public sunnort. Subtract line 5 from hne 4. 3 805 204 
Section B. Total Support 
Ca lendar year (or fiscal year beginning in)• /al 2012 (bl 2013 /cl 2014 Id\ 2015 le\ 2016 m Total 

7 Amounts from line 4 ... .... ....... ... ... . 1 112 795 1 237 919 1 141 236 795 869. 663 656 . 4 951 475 
8 Gross income from interest, 

dividends, payments received on 

securities loans, rents, royalties 

and income from similar sources ... 135 907. 114 808. 122 871. 115 438. 131 984. 621,008 . 
9 Net income from unrelated business 

activities, whether or not the 

business is regularly carried on 7 601. 7,601. 
10 Other income. Do not include gain 

or loss from the sale of capital 

assets (Explain in Part VI.) .. ·· · ······ 15. 1.297. 131. 1 443. 
11 Total support. Add lines 7 through 10 5 581 527 . 

12 Gross receipts from related activities, etc. (see instructions) ........... ...... ... ... .......... ...... ...... ...... .. .. ..... ... ... 12 I 3 5 620 . 
13 First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501 (c)(3) 

organization, check this box and stop here ....... . • • Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage 
14 Public support percentage for 2016 (line 6, column (f) divided by line 11, column (f)) ..... .. ...... .. ...... ...... ... .... . 14 68.17 % 

15 Public support percentage from 2015 Schedule A, Part II, line 14 .... .. .... ..................... ............................ . 15 74 . 43 % 

16a 33 1/3% support test - 2016. If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box and 

stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . . .. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . • [xJ 
b 33 1/3% support test - 2015. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and line 15 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box 

and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ......... ..... .... ... .... ... ................. ... . ............. ... ............. . • • 
17a 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2016. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 is 10% or more, 

and if the organization meets the "facts·and-circumstances" test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part VI how the organization 

meets the "facts-and-circumstances' test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ...... .... .. . .. . .. ...... ... ... . • D 
b 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2015. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line 15 is 10"/o or 

more, and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part VI how the 

organization meets the "facts·and·circumstances" test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization .............. . ...... .. . • D 
18 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see instructions ...... • D 

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2016 
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FRIENDS OF THE NEUBERGER MUSEUM 
Schedule A Form 990 or 990· 2016 OF ART INC . 

art III Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2) 
23-7179855 Pa e3 

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 10 of Part I or if the organization failed to qualify under Part II. If the organization fails to 
qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part 11.l 

Section A. Public Support 
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in}• /al 2012 (bl 2013 /cl 2014 /dl 2015 lel 2016 (fl Total 

1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and 

membership fees received . (Do not 

include any "unusual grants.") ...... 
2 Gross receipts from admissions, 

merchandise sold or services per-
formed, or facilities furnished in 
any activity that is related to the 
organization's tax·exempt purpose 

3 Gross receipts from activities that 

are not an unrelated trade or bus· 

iness under section 513 ... ...... ...... 
4 Tax revenues levied for the organ· 

ization's benefit and either paid to 

or expended on its behalf 
··· -·· ···•· · 

5 The value of services or facilities 

furnished by a governmental unit to 

the organization without charge ... 
6 Total. Add lines 1 through 5 ....... .. 

7a Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and 

3 received from disqualified persons 
b Amounts included on lines 2 and 3 received 

from other than disqualified persons that 

exceed the greater of $5,000 or 1% of the 

amount on line 13 for the year .. . ......... ...... 

c Add lines 7a and 7b ........ ............. 

8 Public sunnort. !Subtract line 7c from line 6.1 

Section B. Total Support 
Ca lendar year (or fiscal year beginning in}• (al 2012 (bl 2013 /cl 2014 /dl 2015 (el 2016 (fl Total 

9 Amounts from line 6 ........ ............ 
10a Gross income from interest, 

dividends, payments received on 
securities loans, rents, royalties 
and income from similar sources ... 

b Unrelated business taxable income 

(less section 511 taxes} from businesses 

acquired after June 30, 1975 ............ 
c Add lines 1 0a and 1 Ob ····· · - .......... 

11 Net income from unrelated business 
activities not included in line 1 Ob, 
whether or not the business is 
regularly carried on ....... --- ··· ....... 

12 Other income. Do not include gain 
or loss from the sale of capital 
assets (Explain in Part VI.) ............ 

13 Total support. (Add lines Q, 1Oc , 11, and 12.) 

14 First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third , fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501 (c}(3) organization, 

check this box and stop here ...... .................... .. .. •• Section C. Com utation of Public Support Percenta e 
15 Public support percentage for 2016 (line 8, column (t) divided by line 13, column (t)) ..... . 15 % 

16 Public su ort ercenta e from 2015 Schedule A Part Ill line 15 ............. ...... ............ . 16 % 
Section D. Com utation of Investment Income Percenta e 
17 Investment income percentage for 2016 (line 1 0c, column (t) divided by line 13, column (f)) 17 % 

18 Investment income percentage from 20 15 Schedule A, Part Ill, line 17 .................................................... "-'-18=....,. _________ _ -'o/c-'-o 

19a 33 1/3% support tests - 2016. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 is more than 33 1/3%, and line 17 is not 

more than 33 1 /3% , check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ............................. . •• 
b 33 1/3% support tests - 2015. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 33 1/3%, and 

line 18 is not more than 33 1 /3% , check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . . . . . . . . . . . . • D 
20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions .. . .. .... .. .... ........ • D 
632023 00-21-16 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2016 
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FRIENDS 
Schedule A Form 990 or 990-EZ 2016 OF ART 

OF THE NEUBERGER MUSEUM 
INC. 

Supporting Organizations 
(Complete only if you checked a box in line 12 on Part I. If you checked 12a of Part I, complete Sections A 

and B. If you checked 12b of Part I, complete Sections A and C. If you checked 12c of Part I, complete 

Sections A, D, and E. If you checked 12d of Part I, complete Sections A and D, and complete Part V.) 

s ection A All S . 0 uooortina raanizations 

1 Are all of the organization's supported organizations listed by name in the organization's governing 

documents? If "No, " describe in Part VI how the supported organizations are designated. If designated by 

class or purpose, describe the designation. If historic and continuing relationship, explain. 

2 Did the organization have any supported organization that does not have an IRS determination of status 

under section 509(a)(1) or (2)? If ' Yes, ' explain in Part VI how the organization determined that the supported 

organization was described in section 509(a)(1) or (2). 

3a Did the organization have a supported organization described in section 501 (c)(4), (5), or (6)? If "Yes, " answer 

{b) and (c) below. 

b Did the organization confirm that each supported organization qualified under section 501 (c)(4), (5), or (6) and 

satisfied the public support tests under section 509(a)(2)? If "Yes, " describe in Part VI when and how the 

organization made the determination. 

C Did the organization ensure that all support to such organizations was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B) 

purposes? If "Yes, " explain in Part VI what controls the organization put in place to ensure such use. 

4a Was any supported organization not organized in the United States ("foreign supported organization")? If 

' Yes, • and if you checked 12a or 12b in Part I, answer (b) and (c) below. 

b Did the organization have ultimate control and discretion in deciding whether to make grants to the foreign 

supported organization? If "Yes, ' describe in Part VI how the organization had such control and discretion 

despite being controlled or supervised by or in connection with its supported organizations. 

C Did the organization support any foreign supported organization that does not have an IRS determination 

under sections 501 (c)(3) and 509(a)(1) or (2)? if "Yes, ' explain in Part VI what controls the organization used 

to ensure that all support to the foreign supported organization was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B) 

purposes. 

5a Did the organization add, substitute, or remove any supported organizations during the tax year? If "Yes, • 

answer (b) and (c) below (if applicable). Also, provide detail in Part VI, including (0 the names and EIN 

numbers of the supported organizations added, substituted, or removed; (ii) the reasons for each such action; 

(iii) the authority under the organization 's organizing document authorizing such action; and (iv) how the action 

was accomplished (such as by amendment to the organizing document). 

b Type I or Type II only. Was any added or substituted supported organization part of a class already 

designated in the organization's organizing document? 

C Substitutions only. Was the substitution the result of an event beyond the organization's control? 

6 Did the organization provide support (whether in the form of grants or the provision of services or facilities) to 

anyone other than (i) its supported organizations, (ii) individuals that are part of the charitable class 
benefited by one or more of its supported organizations, or (iii) other supporting organizations that also 

support or benefit one or more of the filing organization's supported organizations? If ' Yes, " provide detail in 

Part VI. 

7 Did the organization provide a grant, loan, compensation, or other similar payment to a substantial contributor 

(defined in section 4958(c)(3)(C)), a family member of a substantial contributor, or a 35% controlled entity with 

regard to a substantial contributor? If "Yes, " complete Part I of Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ). 

8 Did the organization make a loan to a disqualified person (as defined in section 4958) not described in line 7? 

If ' Yes, • complete Part I of Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ). 

9a Was the organization controlled directly or indirectly at any time during the tax year by one or more 

disqualified persons as defined in section 4946 (other than foundation managers and organizations described 

in section 509(a)(1) or (2))? If ' Yes, • provide detail in Part VI. 

b Did one or more disqualified persons (as defined in line 9a) hold a controlling interest in any entity in which 

the supporting organization had an interest? If "Yes, • provide detail in Part VI. 

C Did a disqualified person (as defined in line 9a) have an ownership interest in, or derive any personal benefit 

from, assets in which the supporting organization also had an interest? If ' Yes, • provide detail in Part VI. 

10a Was the organization subject to the excess business holdings rules of section 4943 because of section 

4943(f) (regarding certain Type II supporting organizations, and all Type Ill non-functionally integrated 

supporting organizations)? If "Yes, • answer 10b below. 

b Did the organization have any excess business holdings in the tax year? (Use Schedule C, Form 4720, to 

determine whether the oraanization had excess business holdinas.J 

2 3 - 71 7 9 8 5 5 Pa e 4 

Yes No 

1 

,- J 
2 

3a 

j 
3b 

J 
3c 

J 
4a 

J 
4b 

-
4c 

-
5a 

J 
5b 

5c 

-
6 

j 
7 

8 

9a 

J 
9b 

J 
9c 

J 
10a 

J 
10b 

632024 09-2 1- 16 
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FRIENDS OF THE NEUBERGER MUSEUM 
OF ART INC. 23 - 7179855 Pa es 

11 Has the organization accepted a gift or contribution from any of the following persons? 

a A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (bl and (c) 

below, the governing body of a supported organization? 

b A family member of a person described in (a) above? 

rovide detail in Part VI. 

Did the directors, trustees, or membership of one or more supported organizat ions have the power to 

regularly appoint or elect at least a majority of the organization's directors or trustees at all t imes during the 

tax year? If "No, " describe in Part VI how the supported organization(s) effectively operated, supervised, or 

controlled the organization's activities. If the organization had more than one supported organization, 

describe how the powers to appoint and/or remove directors or trustees were allocated among the supported 

organizations and what conditions or restrictions, if any, applied to such powers during the tax year. 

2 Did the organization operate for the benefit of any supported organization other than the supported 

organization(s) that operated, supervised, or controlled the supporting organization? If ' Yes, • explain in 

Part VI how providing such benefit carried out the purposes of the supported organization(s) that operated, 

Were a majority of the organization's directors or trustees during the tax year also a majority of the directors 

or t rustees of each of the organization's supported organization(s)? If "No, • describe in Part VI how control 

Did the organization provide to each of its supported organizations, by the last day of the fifth month of the 

organization's tax year, (i) a written notice describing the type and amount of support provided during the prior tax 

year, (ii) a copy of the Form 990 that was most recently filed as of the date of notification, and (iii) copies of the 

organization's governing documents in effect on the date of notification, to the extent not previously provided? 

2 Were any of the organization's officers, directors, or t rustees either (i) appointed or elected by the supported 

organization(s) or (ii) serving on the governing body of a supported organization? If "No, " explain in Part VI how 

the organization maintained a close and continuous working relationship with the supported organization(s). 

3 By reason of the relationship described in (2), did the organization's supported organizations have a 

significant voice in the organization's investment policies and in directing the use of the organization's 

income or assets at all times during the tax year? If "Yes, " describe in Part VI the role the organization's 

su orted or: anizations la ed in this re ard. 
Section E. Type Ill Functionally Integrated Supporting Organizations 

1 Check the box next to the method that the organization used to satisfy the Integral Part Test during the yea(see instructions). 

a D The organization satisfied the Activities Test. Complete line 2 below. 

b D The organizat ion is the parent of each of its supported organizations. Complete line 3 below. 

Yes No 

11a 
11b 
11c 

Yes No 

2 

Yes No 

Yes No 

2 

3 

c D The organization supported a governmental entity. Describe in Part VI how you supported a government entity (see instructionsl. 

2 Activities Test. Answer (a) and (b) below. Yes No 

a Did substantially all of the organization's activities during the tax year directly further the exempt purposes of 

the supported organization(s) to which the organization was responsive? If ' Yes, • then in Part VI identify 

those supportad organizations and explain how these activities directly furthered their exempt purposes, 

how the organization was responsive to those supported organizations, and how the organization determined 

that these activities constituted substantially all of its activities. 2a 

b Did the activities described in (a) constitute activities that, but for the organization's involvement, one or more 

of the organization's supported organization(s) would have been engaged in? If "Yes, ' explain in Part VI the 

reasons for the organization 's position that its supported organization(s) would have engaged in these 

activities but for the organization's involvement. 2b 

3 Parent of Supported Organizations. Answer (a) and (b) below. 

a Did the organization have the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the officers, directors, or 

trustees of each of the supported organizations? Provide details in Part VI. 3a 

b Did the organizat ion exercise a substant ial degree of direction over the policies, programs, and activities of each 

of its suooorted oroanizations? If ' Yes " describe in Part VI the role olaved bv the oraanization in this reoard. 3b 

-

-

J 
J 
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23 - 7179855 Pa e 6 

Check here if the organization satisfied the Integral Part Test as a qualifying trust on Nov. 20, 1970 (explain in Part VI.) See instructions. All 

other Tvoe Ill non-functionally inteQrated suooortina oraanizations must complete Sections A throuah E. 

Section A - Adjusted Net Income (A) Prior Year 
(B) Current Year 

(optional) 

1 Net short-term capital aain 1 

2 Recoveries of prior-year distributions 2 
3 Other aross income (see instructions) 3 
4 Add lines 1 throuah 3 4 
5 Deoreciation and depletion 5 
6 Portion of operating expenses paid or incurred for production or 

collection of gross income or for management, conservation, or 

maintenance of orooerty held for production of income (see instructions) 6 

7 Other exoenses (see instructions) 7 

8 Adiusted Net Income (subtract lines 5, 6, and 7 from line 4) 8 

Section B - Minimum Asset Amount (A) Prior Year 
(B) Current Year 

(optional) 

1 Aggregate fair market value of all non-exempt-use assets (see I instructions for short tax year or assets held for part of year): 

a AveraQe monthly value of securit ies 1a 

b AveraQe monthly cash balances 1b 

C Fair market value of other non-exempt-use assets 1c 

d Total (add lines 1 a, 1 b, and 1 c) 1d 

e Discount claimed for blockage or other I factors (explain in detail in Part VI): 

2 Acquisit ion indebtedness aoolicable to non-exempt-use assets 2 

3 Subtract line 2 from line 1 d 3 

4 Cash deemed held for exempt use. Enter 1-1/2% of line 3 (for greater amount, 

see instructions) 4 

5 Net value of non-exemot-use assets /subtract line 4 from line 3) 5 

6 Multip ly line 5 by .035 6 

7 Recoveries of prior-year distributions 7 

8 Minimum Asset Amount (add line 7 to line 6) 8 

Section C - Distr ibutable Amount Current Year 

1 Adiusted net income for prior vear (from Section A, line 8, Column Al 1 

2 Enter 85% of line 1 2 

3 Minimum asset amount for orior vear (from Section B line 8 Column Al 3 

4 Enter areater of line 2 or line 3 4 

5 Income tax imoosed in prior year 5 

6 Distributable Amount. Subtract line 5 from line 4, unless subject to 

emeraency temoorarv reduction (see instructions) 6 

7 LJ Check here if the current year is the organization's first as a non-functionally integrated Type Ill supporting organization (see 

instructions . 

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ} 2016 

632026 09-21-16 

0906050 2 78 4124 PUR009 005 2016 . 050 7 0 FRIENDS OF THE NEUBERGER MU PUR009 41 



FRIENDS OF THE NEUBERGER MUSEUM 
Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2016 OF ART. INC. 23 - 7179855 Paae 7 
I Part V I Type III Non-Functionally lnteQrated 509{a){3) Supporting Organizations (continued) 
Section D - Distributions Current Year 

1 Amounts paid to supported oq:ianizations to accomplish exempt purposes 

2 Amounts paid to perform activity that directly furthers exempt purposes of supported 

oraanizations in excess of income from activity 

3 Administrative expenses paid to accomplish exempt ourooses of sunnorted organizations 

4 Amounts paid to acquire exempt-use assets 

5 Qualified set-aside amounts (orior IRS aooroval required) 

6 Other distributions (describe in Part Vil. See instructions 

7 Total annual distributions. Add lines 1 throuah 6 

8 Distributions to attentive supported organizations to which the organization is responsive 

(provide details in Part VI). See instructions 

9 Distributable amount for 2016 from Section C, line 6 

10 Line 8 amount divided by Line 9 amount 

(i} (ii} (iii} 

Excess Distributions Underdistributions Distributable 
Section E - Distribution Allocations (see instructions} Pre-2016 Amount for 2016 

1 Distributable amount for 2016 from Section C, line 6 

2 Underdistributions, if any, for years prior to 2016 (reason-

able cause reauired- exolain in Part Vil. See instructions 

3 Excess distributions carryover, if any, to 2016: I 
a 

b 

C From 2013 

d From 2014 

e From 2015 

f Total of lines 3a through e 

Q Aoolied to underdistributions of prior years 

h Annlied to 2016 distributable amount 

i Carrvover from 2011 not aoolied (see instructions) 

i Remainder. Subtract lines 3a, 3h, and 3i from 3f. 

4 Distributions for 2016 from Section D, 

line 7: $ 

a Aoolied to underdistributions of prior years 

b Aoolied to 2016 distributable amount 

C Remainder. Subtract lines 4a and 4b from 4 

5 Remaining underdistributions for years prior to 2016, if 

any. Subtract lines 3g and 4a from line 2. For result greater 

than zero explain in Part VI. See instructions 

6 Remaining underdistributions for 201 6. Subtract lines 3h 

and 4b from line 1. For result greater than zero, explain in 

Part VI. See instructions 

7 Excess distributions carryover to 2017. Add lines 3j 

and 4c 

8 Breakdown of line 7: 

a 

b Excess from 2013 

C Excess from 2014 

d Excess from 2015 

e Excess from 2016 
Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ} 2016 
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FRIENDS OF THE NEUBERGER MUSEUM 
Schedule A Form 990 or 990-EZ 2016 OF ART INC. 2 3- 7179 8 5 5 Pa e 8 

art Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part II, line 10; Part 11 , line 17a or 17b; Part Ill, line 12; 
Part IV, Section A, lines 1, 2, 3b, 3c, 4b, 4c, Sa, 6, 9a, 9b, 9c, 11 a, 11 b, and 11 c; Part IV, Section B, lines 1 and 2; Part IV, Sect ion C, 
line 1; Part IV, Sect ion D, lines 2 and 3; Part IV, Section E, lines 1 c, 2a, 2b, 3a, and 3b; Part V, line 1; Part V, Section B, line 1 e; Part V, 
Section D, lines 5, 6, and 8; and Part V, Section E, lines 2, 5, and 6. Also complete this part for any additional information. 
See instructions. 
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Schedule B 
(Form 990, 990-EZ, 
or 990-PF) 
Department of the Treasury 
Internal Revenue Service 

Schedule of Contributors 
• Attach to Form 990, Form 990-EZ, or Form 990-PF. • Information about Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) and 

its instructions is at www.lrs.gov/form990 

Name of the organization 

FRIENDS 
OF ART 

OF THE NEUBERGER MUSEUM 
INC. 

Organization type (check one): 

Filers of: 

Form 990 or 990-EZ 

Form 990-PF 

Section: 

[x] 501 (c)( 3 ) (enter number) organization 

D 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust not treated as a private foundation 

D 527 political organization 

D 501 (c)(3) exempt private foundation 

D 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust treated as a private foundation 

D 501 (c)(3) taxable private foundation 

Check if your organization is covered by the General Rule or a Special Rule. 

0MB No. 1545-0047 

2016 
Employer identification number 

23 7179855 

Note: Only a section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) organization can check boxes for both the General Rule and a Special Rule. See instructions. 

General Rule 

D For an organization filing Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF that received, during the year, contributions totaling $5,000 or more (in money or 

property) from any one contributor. Complete Parts I and II. See instructions for determining a contributor's total contributions. 

Special Rules 

[x] For an organization described in section 501 (c)(3) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that met the 33 1 /3% support test of the regulations under 

sections 509(a)(1) and 170(b)(1 )(A)(vi), that checked Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ), Part II, line 13, 16a, or 16b, and that received from 

any one contributor, during the year, total contributions of the greater of (1) $5,000 or (2) 2% of the amount on (i) Form 990, Part VIII, line 1h, 

or (ii) Form 990-EZ, line 1. Complete Parts I and II. 

D For an organization described in section 501 (cl(?), (8), or (1 0) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one contributor, during the 

year, total contributions of more than $1 ,000 exclusively for religious, charitable, scientific, literary, or educational purposes, or for 

the prevention of cruelty to child ren or animals. Complete Parts I, 11, and Ill. 

D For an organization described in section 501 (c)(?), (8), or (10) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one contributor, during the 

year, contributions exclusively for religious, charitable, etc., purposes, but no such contributions totaled more than $1,000. If this box 

is checked, enter here the total contributions that were received during the year for an exclusively religious, charitable, etc., 

purpose. Don't complete any of the parts unless the General Rule applies to this organization because it received nonexclusively 

religious, charitable, etc., contributions totaling $5,000 or more during the year . .. . .. .. .. .. .. .. .. .. . . .. ... .. .. .. . . .. . . .. . .. . • $ _ ____ _ _ _ _ 

Caution: An organization that isn 't covered by the General Rule and/or the Special Rules doesn't file Schedule 8 (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF), 

but it must answer "No" on Part IV, line 2, of its Form 990; or check the box on line H of its Form 990-EZ or on its Form 990-PF, Part I, line 2, to 

certify that it doesn't meet the filing requirements of Schedule 8 (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF). 

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see t he Instruct ions for Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF. Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2016) 
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990·EZ, or 990-PF) (2016) 

Name of organization 

FRIENDS OF THE NEUBERGER MUSEUM 
OF ART INC. 

Page 2 
Employer identification number 

23 - 7179855 

Part I Contributors (See instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part I if additional space is needed. 

(a) (b) (c) (d) 
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution 

THE DONNA AND MARVIN SCHWARTZ 
__ 1 FOUNDATION Person [x] 

Payroll D 
605 3RD AVE $ 43l250. Noncash D 

(Complete Part II for 
NEW YORKl NY 10158 noncash contributions.) 

(a) (b) (c) (d) 
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution 

2 SUSAN s. DUBIN Person [x] 
Payroll D 

1 MADISON PLACE $ 20l500. Noncash D 
(Complete Part II for 

HARRISONl NY 10528 noncash contributions.) 

(a) (b) (c) (d) 
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution 

JIM NEUBERGER AND HELEN STAMBLER 
3 NEUBERGER FOUNDATION Person [xJ 

Payroll D 
55 WALLS DRIVE #302 $ 28l946 . Noncash D 

(Complete Part 11 for 

FAIRFIELDt CT 06824 noncash contribut ions.) 

(a) (b) (c) {d) 
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution 

4 BONNIE KLUGMAN Person [x] 
Payroll D 

2 LAKE RIDGE DRIVE $ 15,500. Noncash D 
(Complete Part II for 

ARMONKl NY 10504 noncash contributions.) 

(a) (b) (c) (d) 

No. Name, address, and Z IP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution 

__ 5 NEUBERGER BERMAN FOUNDATION Person [xJ 
Payroll D 

1290 AVENUE OF THE AMERICAS $ 20l000, Noncash D 
(Complete Part II for 

NEW YORKl NY 10104 noncash contributions.) 

(a) (b) (c) (d) 

No. Name, address, and Z IP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution 

THE RUTH AND SEYMOUR KLEIN FOUNDATION, 
__ 6 INC, Person [x] 

Payroll D 
16 TALLWOODS ROAD $ 17lQ00, Noncash D 

(Complete Part II for 

ARMONKl NY 10504 noncash contributions.) 

623452 10· 18· 16 Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2016) 
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2016) 

Name of organization 

FRIENDS OF THE NEUBERGER MUSEUM 
OF ART INC. 

Page 2 

Employer identification number 

23 - 7179855 

Part I Contributors (See instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part I if additional space is needed. 

(a) (b) (c) (d) 
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution 

__ 7 MORGAN STANLEY Person [xJ 
Payroll D 

1585 BROADWAY LOWER B $ 361750. Noncash D 
(Complete Part II for 

NEW YORK 1 NY 10036 noncash contributions.) 

(a) (b) (c) (d) 
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution 

THE PHILIP AND LYNN STRAUSS FOUNDATION 
__ 8 INC Person [xJ 

Payroll D 
1037 CONSTABLE DR $ 201000. Noncash D 

(Complete Part II for 

MAMARONECK 1 NY 10543 noncash contributions.) 

(a) (b) (c) (d) 
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution 

ODED HALAHMY FOUNDATION FOR THE ARTS, 
__ 9 INC. Person [xJ 

Payroll D 
141 PRINCE STl 5TH FLOOR $ 101000. Noncash D 

(Complete Part II for 

NEW YORK 1 NY 1001 2 noncash contributions.) 

(a) {b) (c) (d) 

No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution 

_lQ HUGH B. PRICE Person [xJ 
Payroll D 

21 TRENOR DRIVE $ 25,8 00 . Noncash D 
(Complete Part II for 

NEW ROCHELLE 1 NY 108 04 noncash contributions.) 

(a) (b) (c) (d) 

No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution 

-1.1 ARTS WESTCHESTER Person [xJ 
Payroll D 

31 MAMARONECK AVENUE $ 211000. Noncash D 
(Complete Part II for 

WHITE PLAINS 1 NY 10601 noncash contributions.) 

(a) (b) (c) (d) 

No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution 

12 RONNI R. BOLGER Person [xJ 
Payroll D 

1050 PARK AVENUE #13A $ 211000. Noncash D 
(Complete Part II for 

NEW YORK, NY 10028 noncash contributions.) 

623452 10-18-16 Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2016) 
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2016) 

Name of organization 

FRIENDS OF THE NEUBERGER MUSEUM 
OF ART INC. 

Page 2 
Employer identification number 

23 7179855 

Part I Contributors (See instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part I if additional space is needed. 

(a) (b) (c) (d) 
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution 

_Ll PAUL ZUKOWSKY Person [x] 
Payroll D 

200 RIVERSIDE BOULEVARD 1 APARTMENT 34D $ 17£000 . Noncash D 
(Complete Part II for 

NEW YORK 1 NY 10069 noncash contributions.) 

(a) (b) (c) (d) 
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution 

14 LYNN HALBFINGER Person [x] 
Payroll D 

1165 PARK AVENUE $ 151000. Noncash D 
(Complete Part II for 

NEW YORK l NY 10128 noncash contributions.) 

(a) (b) (c) (d) 

No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution 

____li LIZ SANDLER Person [x] 
Payroll D 

1 OAKWOOD LANE $ 151000. Noncash D 
(Complete Part II for 

GREENWICH 1 CT 06830 noncash contributions.) 

(a) (b) (c) (d) 

No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution 

---1.§_ LAURA BLANK Person [x] 
Payroll D 

425 EAST 58TH STREET APT 27C $ 111500. Noncash D 
(Complete Part II for 

NEW YORK, NY 10022 noncash contributions.) 

(a) (b) (c) (d) 

No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution 

-11 SHELDON GOLDFARB Person [x] 
Payroll D 

56 RANDOM FARMS CIRCLE $ 11,000. Noncash D 
(Complete Part II for 

CHAPPAQUA 1 NY 10514 noncash contributions.) 

(a) (b) (c) (d) 

No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution 

18 HEIDECORN FAMILY FOUNDATION Person [x] 
Payroll D 

4 GIFFORD LAKE DRIVE $ 111000 . Noncash D 
(Complete Part II for 

ARMONK 1 NY 10504 noncash contributions.) 

623452 10-16-16 Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2016) 
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2016) 

Name of organization 

FRIENDS OF THE NEUBERGER MUSEUM 
OF ART INC. 

Page 2 

Employer identification number 

23 - 7179855 
Part I Contributors (See instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part I if additional space is needed. 

(a) (b) (c) (d) 
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution 

~ NATIONAL PHILANTHROPIC TRUST Person [xJ 
Payroll D 

165 TOWNSHIP LINE ROAD SUITE 1200 $ l0l000. Noncash D 
(Complete Part II for 

JENKINTOWNl PA 19046 noncash contributions.) 

(a) (b) (c) (d) 
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution 

---1.Q NEUBERGER BERMAN CORPORATE Person [xJ 
Payroll D 

1290 AVENUE OF THE AMERICAS $ l0l000. Noncash D 
(Complete Part II for 

NEW YORK( NY 10104 noncash contributions.) 

(a) (b) (c) (d) 
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution 

Person --- D 
Payroll D 

$ Noncash D 
(Complete Part II for 
noncash contributions.) 

(a) (b) (c) (d) 

No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution 

Person D ---
Payroll D 

$ Noncash D 
(Complete Part 11 for 
noncash contributions.) 

(a) (b) (c) (d) 

No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution 

Person D - -- D Payroll 

$ Noncash D 
(Complete Part II for 
noncash contributions.) 

(a) (b) (c) (d) 

No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution 

Person D ---
Payroll D 

$ Noncash D 
(Complete Part II for 
noncash contributions.) 

623452 10-18-16 Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (20 16) 
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2016) 

Name of organization 

FRIENDS OF THE NEUBERGER MUSEUM 
OF ART INC. 

Page 3 

Employer identification number 

23 - 7179855 

Part II Noncash Property (See instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part II if additional space is needed. 

(a) 
(c) No. (b) (d) 

from Description of noncash property given 
FMV (or estimate) 

Date received 
Part I (See instructions) 

---

$ 

(a) 
(c) 

No. (b) (d) 
from Description of noncash property given 

FMV (or estimate) 
Date received 

Part I 
(See instructions) 

---

$ 

(a) 
(c) 

No. (b) 
FMV (or estimate) 

(d) 
from Description of noncash property given 

(See instructions) 
Date received 

Part I 

---

$ 

(a) 
(c) 

No. (b) FMV (or estimate) 
(d) 

from Description of noncash property given 
(See instructions) 

Date received 
Part I 

---

$ 

(a) 
(c) 

No. (b) FMV (or estimate) 
(d) 

from Description of noncash property given (See instructions) 
Date received 

Part I 

---

$ 

(a) (c) 
No. (b) FMV (or estimate) 

(d) 

from Description of noncash property given (See instructions) 
Date received 

Part I 

---

$ 

6 23453 10-18-16 Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2016) 
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2016) Page 4 
Name of organization Employer identification number 

(a) No. 
from 
Part I 

- - -

(a) No. 
from 
Part I 

---

(a) No. 
from 
Part I 

---

(a) No. 
from 
Part I 

---

623454 10· 18· 16 

23 - 7179855 
Exclusively religious, charitable, etc., contributions to organizations described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) that tota l more than 1,000 for 
the year from any one contributor. Complete columns (a) through (e) and the following line entry. For organizations 

complehng Part Ill, ent..- the total of exclusively religious, charitable, etc., contributions of $1,000 or less for the year. (Enlerlhis info. once.) • $ _______ __ _ 
Use duplicate copies of Part Ill if add itional sPace is needed. 

{b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held 

(e) Transfer of gift 

Transferee's name address and ZIP + 4 Relationshio of transferor to transferee 

{b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift {d) Description of how gift is held 

(e) Transfer of gift 

Transferee's name address and ZIP + 4 Relationshio of transferor to transferee 

(b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift {d) Description of how gift is held 

(e) Transfer of gift 

Transferee's name address and ZIP + 4 Relationshio of transferor to transferee 

{bl Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift {d) Description of how gift is held 

(e) Transfer of gift 

Transferee's name address and ZIP + 4 Relationshio of transferor to transferee 

Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2016) 

09060 5 02 7841 2 4 PUR00900 5 2016.05070 FRI ENDS OF THE NEUBERGER MU PUR00941 



SCHEDULED 
(Form 990) 

Supplemental Financial Statements 0MB No. 1545-0047 

• Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, 
Part IV, line 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11c, 11d, 11e, 11f, 12a, or 12b. • Attach to Form 990. 

2016 
Department of the Treasury 
Internal Revenue Service Information about Schedule D Form 990 and its instructions is at www./rs. ov/form990. 

Open to Public 
Inspection 

Name of the organization FRIENDS OF THE NEUBERGER MUSEUM Employer identification number 

OF ART INC. 23 - 7179855 
Part I Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts. complete if the 

organization answered "Yes" on Form 990 Part IV line 6 
(a) Donor advised funds (b) Funds and other accounts 

1 Total number at end of year ...................... ..... ........ .... ... . 

2 Aggregate value of contributions to (during year) .... ...... . 

3 Aggregate value of grants from (during year) .................. 

4 Aggregate value at end of year •••.. . .............. . . . .... .. . ...... . 

5 Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised funds 

are the organization's property, subject to the organization's exclusive legal control? ........ .. ......................... ................... D Yes 

6 Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used only 

for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose conferring 

im ermissible rivate benefit? . ... .. . ... ...... ... .. . ... ... ... . .. ..................................................... ................. ......... .. ........... D Yes 

Part II Conservation Easements. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 7. 

Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply). 

D Preservation of land for public use (e.g., recreation or education) D Preservation of a historically important land area 

D Protection of natural habitat D Preservation of a certified historic structure 

D Preservation of open space 

O No 

No 

2 Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation easement on the last 

day of the tax year. Held at the End of the Tax Year 

a Total number of conservation easements 2a 

b Total acreage restricted by conservation easements .. .. ...................................... ................................ . 2b 

c Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure included in (a) ... .......... ................. ... .. . 2c 

d Number of conservation easements included in (c) acquired after 8/ 17/06, and not on a historic structure 

listed in the National Register ..................................... ................ ......................................................... .. . 2d 

3 Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished , or terminated by the organization during the tax 
year• _____ _ 

4 Number of states where property subject to conservation easement is located • 
5 Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of 

violations, and enforcement of the conservation easements it holds? ............................. ..................................... ..... ... D Yes O No 

6 Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year 

• 
7 Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year 

• $ 
8 Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h)(4)(B)(i) 

and section 170(h)(4)(B)(ii)? .. . . . . . . .. .. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. . . . . . . . ... . . .. . . . .. .. . . . ... ...... .. .... ... ... ....... .. ... . . D Yes O No 

9 In Part XIII, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement, and balance sheet, and 

include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that describes the organization's accounting for 

conservation easements. I Part Ill I Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets. 
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 8. 

1a If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art, 

historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide, in Part XIII , 

the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items. 

b If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art, historical 

treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide the following amounts 

relating to these items: 

(i) Revenue included on Form 990, Part VIII , line 1 .. ................... ... ....................... .. .......... ....... ... ............ • $ _ ___ _____ _ 

(ii) Assets included in Form 990, Part X . . ..... .. . ... ...... .................... ...... ... .... ...... ... ...... ...... .. • $ _ ________ _ 

2 If the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide 

the following amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) relating to these items: 

a Revenue included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 1 ........................... . 

b Assets included in Form 990, Part X 

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. 
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FRIENDS OF THE NEUBERGER MUS EUM 
Schedule D Form 990 2016 OF ART INC. 
Part III Or anizations Maintainin Collections of Art Historical Treasures 
3 Using the organization's acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its collection items 

(check all that apply): 

a [xJ Public exhibit ion 

b D Scholarly research 

d D Loan or exchange programs 

e D Other 

c [xJ Preservation for future generations 
---------------- --------

4 

5 

Provide a description of the organization's collections and explain how they further the organization's exempt purpose in Part XIII. 

During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets 

to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as art of the or anization's collection? .... .... . D Yes [x] No 

Part IV Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 9, or 
reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21. 

1a Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not included 

on Form 990, Part X? ........ ......... ... ... ... .. .. ... . ... . . . . .. .. ... . .. ... ... . .. . . .............................. .. ................................................. D Yes D No 

b If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIII and complete the following table: 

Amount 

c Beginning balance ............................ ............. ... ....................... .... .......................... .... ... .. ... .. ... .......... . 1c 

d Addit ions during the year ...... ..................................................... ... . ........................... ... ....................... . 1d 

e Distributions during the year .... .................... . .. ... .... ...... ... ..... ......... ... ................... ... ..... ..................... ... . 1e 

f Ending balance ...... .... .. ..................................................... .. ... ........ ........ ............... .. ........ ................ .... . 1f 

2a Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability ? .. ............ Li ves LJ No 

b If "Yes • explain the arranaement 1n Part X I C k h .f h I h b .d d P rt XIII II. hec ere 1 t e exo anat1on as een orov1 e on a ··· ··· ····•·· ······ ··• •" 
I PartV I Endowment Funds. Complet e if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 10. 

(al Current vear lb l Prior vear lcl Two vears back ldl Three vears back 

1a Beginning of year balance ···••················ 6 028 543 . 6 269 706 6 412 

b Contributions .... ......... ............................ 

C Net investment earnings, gains, and losses 874 574 - 12 411 101 

d Grants or scholarships ....... ... ............. .. 
e Other expenditures for facilit ies 

and programs ........ ......... ..... ... .......... 259 830 228 752 244 

f Administrative expenses ············ ····· .. ..... 
9 End of year balance •········ .................... 6 643 287 6 028 54 3 6 269 

2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line 1g, column (a)) held as: 

% a Board designated or quasi·endowment • ---- ----
b Permanent endowment • 5 9 • 8 2 % 

c Temporarily restricted endowment • 4 0 . 18 % 

The percentages on lines 2a, 2b, and 2c should equal 100% . 

568 . 5 503 559 

518 . 1 117 891 

380 208 882 

706 6 412 568 

3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the organization 

by: 

(i) unrelated organizations ..... ................................................................. .. .................................. ..................................... . 

(ii) related organizations . . _................. ............... .. . . . . . . . . . . .. . . . . . . . .. . . ....... .. ...................... ..... ..................... . 
b If "Yes" on line 3a(ii), are the related organizations listed as required on Schedule R? ...... ................................ ................. . 

4 Describe in Part XIII the intended uses of the or anization 's endowment funds. 

Part VI Land, Buildings, and Equipment. 
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990 Part IV line 11 a. See Form 990, Part X, line 10. 

Description of property (a) Cost or other (b) Cost or other (c) Accumulated 

basis (investment) basis (other) depreciation 

1a Land ..... ················· .......................... .......... 
b Buildings ..............•.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ······ · ·· · --····· · 

C Leasehold improvements ......... ······"•'········ 
d Equipment 103 948 . 93,335. .. ..................... ................... ...... . 

e Other ········•············· ···· ·•··· ····•···· ... .. ..... 

Total. Add lines 1 a throuqh 1 e. (Column (d) must eaual Form 990 Part X column (BJ. line 10c.) ..... ... ... .. .. ... .... ........ ... . • 

·····•·· D 

lel Four vears back 

4 794 974 

245 593 

667 144 . 

204 152. 

5 503 559 

Yes No 

3alil X 
3aliil X 

3b 

(d) Book value 

10 613. 

10 613 . 
Schedule D (Form 990) 2016 
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FRIENDS OF THE NEUBERGER MUSEUM 
Schedule D Form 990 2016 OF ART INC. 23 - 7179855 Pa e 3 
Part VII Investments - Other Securities. 

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990 Part IV line 11 b See Form 990 Part X line 12 
(a) Description of security or category ~ncluding name or security) (b) Book value (c) Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value 

(1) Financial derivatives ............. . . . . . . . .. . . . . .. . . . . . . . . . . . . . - .. 
(2) Closely-held equity interests ····•··· ·· •·•• •··· ··········· ···· 
(3) Other 

/Al 

(8) 

(Cl 

(D) 

(El 

/Fl 
(Gl 

(Hl 

Total. (Col. (bl must eaual Form 990 Part X col. (8) line 12.l • I 

I Part VIII I Investments - Program Related. 
omp ete I t e oroanization answered ' es" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11c. See Form 990, Part X, line 13. C .f h ' Y 
(a) Description of investment (b) Book value (c) Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value 

(1) 

(2) 

13) 

(4) 

(5) 

(6) 

17) 

(8\ 

(9\ 

Total. /Col. /bl must eoual Form 990 Part X col. <Bl line 13.l • I 
I Part IX I Other Assets. 

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11 d . See Form 990, Part X, line 15. 
(a) Description (b) Book value 

(1\ 

(2\ 

(3) 

(4) 

(5) 

16} 

(7} 

(8\ 

(91 

Total . /Column lb) must eaual Form 990 Part X col. /BJ line 15.J ... ···· ···· ...... ... ................. ... ....... ....... ····••·· ···· ······ . .. .. .... 
I PartX I Other Liabilities. 

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990 Part IV, line 11 e or 11 f. See Form 990 Part X, line 25. 

1. (a) Description of liability (b) Book value 

(1) Federal income taxes 

12) DUE TO PURCHASE COLLEGE 86.506. 
(3) 

(4) 

(5) 

(6) 

(7) 

(8) 

19) 

Total. (Column lb) must eaual Form 990 Part X, col. (BJ line 25.J . ........... .. • 86.506. 
2. Liability for uncertain tax positions. In Part XIII, provide the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that reports the 

organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740). Check here if the text of the footnote has been provided in Part XIII D 
Schedule D (Form 990) 2016 
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FRIENDS OF THE NEUBERGER MUSEUM 
ScheduleD Form 990 2016 OF ART INC. 23 7179855 Pa e 4 

Part XI Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return. 
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990 Part IV line 12a 

' ' 
1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements 1 1,945 690 .... ....... .... · ·· ·· ··································· . 
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12: 

a Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments 2a 707,590 . ........................ .............................. 
b Donated services and use of facilities 2b 223,694 . ····················· · ··•··········· ········· ·· · · ··········· · ·•· ·· 
C Recoveries of prior year grants 2c ····· ··· ················· · ············•···· ············ ···· ················ 
d Other (Describe in Part XIII.) 

·································· ·· ··················· ················ · · ···· · 2d 74,451 . 
e Add lines 2a through 2d 

•· · ··•·····••· •···· ········ · ··· ······· ·•· ···················· ·· 2e 1 005,735. .............................. ...... . . . .. . ...... ....... ...... . 
3 Subtract line 2e from line 1 3 939,955. ························· · ·········· ······ ········• · ·························· ················································ 
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, but not on line 1: 

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 7b I 4a I 73,736 . ····· ······· ····•····· ·· 
b Other (Describe in Part XIII.) 

···························· ··· · . ........•........•..••............•.•.•..... 4b 
C Add lines 4a and 4b .. ...... ......... ······ ········ ······ ······•· ··· •········· 4c 73,736. ······· .................................. .............. ................. 

5 Total revenue. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must eaua/ Form 990 Part I line 12.l ·· · · ···································· ··········· 5 1 013 691. 
I Part XII I Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return. 

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a. 

1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements ..................................... . 1 231,800. 
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25: 

a Donated services and use of facilities 

b Prior year adjustments ................ . 

c Other losses .............. .. ................... .......................... .. ................... .......... . 
d Other (Describe in Part XII I.) 

e Add lines 2a through 2d 

3 Subtract line 2e from line 1 

4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX, line 25, but not on line 1: 

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VII I, line 7b ................ . 

b Other (Describe in Part XIII.) ..................................................................... . 
c Add lines 4a and 4b 

2a 

2b 

2c 

2d 

I 4a I 
4b 

223,694. 

74.451. 
2e 298 145. 
3 933,655. 

73,736. 

4c 73,736. 
5 Total exoenses. Add lines 3 and 4c. rThis must eaua/ Form 990 Part I line 18.) ...................... ... .............. ........ . 5 1 00 7 ,391. 

I Part XIII! Supplemental Information. 
Provide the descriptions required for Part II, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part Ill, lines 1 a and 4; Part IV, lines 1 b and 2b; Part V, line 4 ; Part X, line 2; Part XI, 

lines 2d and 4b; and Part XII, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional information. 

PART III LINE lA: 

IN CONFORMITY WITH U.S. GAAP FOLLOWED BY ART MUSEUMS, THE VALUE OF 

FRIENDS ' COLLECTIONS HAVE BEEN EXCLUDED FROM THE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL 

POSITION AND GIFTS OF ART OBJECTS ARE EXCLUDED FROM REVENUE IN THE 

STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES. PURCHASE OF ART OBJECTS BY THE FRIENDS ARE 

RECORDED AS DECREASES IN NET ASSETS IN THE STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES. 

PROCEEDS FROM THE SALE OF ART ARE RECORDED AS INCREASES IN TEMPORARILY 

RESTRICTED NET ASSETS. 

PART III LINE 4: 

THE FRIENDS' COLLECTION OF ART IS COMPRISED OF OVER 1,500 WORKS OF VARYING 

TYPES, INCLUDING PAINTING, SCULPTURES AND PHOTOGRAPHS . THE COLLECTION IS 
632054 08 -29- 16 Schedule D (Form 990) 2016 
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FRIENDS OF THE NEUBERGER MUSEUM 
OF ART INC. 2 3 - 7179 8 5 5 Pa e 5 

PREDOMINANTLY COMPRISED OF AMERICAN ART FROM THE EARLY 1900S TO PRESENT 

DAY. IT ALSO CONTAINS SIGNIFICANT BODIES OF CONSTRUCTIVIST ART, EUROPEAN 

MODERNIST WORKS AND AFRICAN ART. THE COLLECTIONS, MAINTAINED FOR PUBLIC 

EXHIBITIONS AND EDUCATION RATHER THAN FOR FINANCIAL GAIN, ARE PROTECTED, 

UNENCUMBERED AND PRESERVED, AND ARE SUBJECT TO AN ORGANIZATIONAL POLICY 

THAT REQUIRES THE PROCEEDS FROM SALES OF COLLECTION ITEMS TO BE USED TO 

ACQUIRE OTHER ITEMS FOR THE COLLECTION. 

PART XI, LINE 2D - OTHER ADJUSTMENTS: 

FUNDRAISING EXPENSES SHOWN ON PART VIII 74,451. 

PART XII, LINE 2D - OTHER ADJUSTMENTS: 

FUNDRAISING EXPENSES SHOWN ON PART VIII 74,451. 

Schedule D (Form 990) 2016 
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SCHEDULE G 
(Form 990 or 990-EZ) 

Department of the Treasury 
Internal Revenue Service 

Supplemental Information Regarding Fundraising or Gaming Activities 
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 17, 18, or 19, or if the 

organization entered more than $15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line Ga. • Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. 
Information about Schedule G Form 990 or 990-EZ and its instructions is at www.irs. ov/form990. 

0MB No. 1545-0047 

2016 
Open to Public 
lnapection 

Nameof theorganization FRIENDS OF THE NEUBERGER MUSEUM 
OF ART INC. 

Employer identification number 

23 - 7179855 
I Part I I Fundraising Activities. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 17. Form 990-EZ filers are not 

required to complete this part. 

1 Indicate whether the organization raised funds through any of the following activities. Check all that apply. 

a D Mail solicitations e D Solicitation of non-government grants 

b D Internet and email solicitations f D Solicitation of government grants 

c D Phone solicitations g D Special fundraising events 
d D In-person solicitat ions 

2 a Did the organization have a written or oral agreement with any individual (including officers, directors, t rustees, or 

key employees listed in Form 990, Part VII) or entity in connection with professional fundraising services? D Yes 
b If "Yes," list the 10 highest paid individuals or entities (fund raisers) pursuant to agreements under which the fund raiser is to be 

compensated at least $5,000 by the organization. 

(ii~ Did (v) Amount paid 

0 No 

(vi) Amount paid (i) Name and address of individual (iv) Gross receipts fun raiser to (or retained by) 
or entity (fundraiser) 

(ii) Activity have custody 
from activity fundraiser to (or retained by) 

or control of 
contributions? listed in col. (i) organization 

Yes No 

Total ..... ...... . ....... .... ........ ···•• · •• ...... ..... .. ... ......... ....... ... .......... . ... .... ...... ...... • 
3 Ust all states in which the organization is registered or licensed to solicit contributions or has been notified it is exempt from registration 

or licensing. 

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2016 
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FRIENDS OF THE NEUBERGER MUSEUM 
Form990or990-EZ 2016 OF ART INC. 23 - 7179855 Pa e 2 
Fundraising Events. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 18, or reported more than $15,000 

of fund raising event contributions and gross income on Form 990-EZ, lines 1 and 6b. List events with gross receipts greater than $5 000 

(a) Event #1 (b) Event #2 (c) Other events 
( d) Total events 

NONE (add col. (a) through 
BENEFETE 

(event type) (event type) (total number) 
col. (c)) 

Ql 
:, 
C 
Ql 
> 1 Gross receipts .................... ...................... 175,900. 175 900. Ql 
a: 

2 Less: Contributions ................................. 154 550. 154 550. 

3 Gross income (line 1 minus line 2) ............ 21.350. 21 350. 

4 Cash prizes ········••··•················ ............... 

5 Noncash prizes .......... ............ ... .............. 

"' Ql 

"' C 
6 Rent/facility costs Ql · ·· ••······· ··•····· ....•...•.... .. a. 

X 
UJ 

0 7 Food and beverages 35 067. 35,067. 
~ 

.............................. 
0 

8 Entertainment .......................................... 
9 Other direct expenses ..................... ... ..... 60 734. 60 734. 
10 Direct expense summary. Add lines 4 through 9 in column (d) ········· ····· ················ ................ ...... ................ • 95 801. 
11 Net income summarv. Subtract line 10 from line 3 column (d) .... ············ ············ ............ " ................•.••..... • - 74 451. 

I Part Ill I Gaming. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 19, or reported more than 

$15,000 on Form 990·EZ, line 6a. 

Ql (a) Bingo 
(b) Pull tabs/instant 

(c) Other gaming 
(d) Total gaming (add 

::, bingo/progressive bingo col. (a) through col. (c)) C 
Ql 
> 
Ql 
a: 

1 Gross revenue ..... .... .... ........ ·········· ·· ······ 

"' Ql 
2 Cash prizes ........ ··•················•·••············· 

"' C 
Ql 

Noncash prizes a. 3 ...... ... ........ ... ............... X .. 
UJ 

u 
~ 4 Rent/facility costs ................ ............ ........ 
0 

5 Other direct expenses ·•···························· 
LJ Yes % LJ Yes % LJ Yes % 

I 6 Volunteer labor 0 No 0 No 0 No ...................................... 

7 Direct expense summary. Add lines 2 through 5 in column (d) ······························ ··· ········· ······················ ..... .. • 
8 Net aamino income summarv. Subtract line 7 from line 1 column (d) ......... . . ...........•..•..•.• ••••... . ...• ..... . .•.•. . .. . .. . • 

9 Enter the state(s) in which the organization conducts gaming activit ies: --------- ---------""F==;----,--=,---
a Is the organization licensed to conduct gaming activities in each of these states? ......... ....... . . .. .......... ............ D Yes D No 

b If "No," explain: 

10a Were any of the organization's gaming licenses revoked, suspended, or terminated during the tax year? ..................... ..... D Yes O No 

b If "Yes,' explain:------ -------- ------------- --------------- --

632082 09-12·16 Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2016 
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FRIENDS OF THE NEUBERGER MUSEUM 
ScheduleG(Form99Oor99O-EZ)2O16 OF ART, INC. 23 7179855 Page 3 

11 Does the organization conduct gaming activities with nonmembers? .... ........... ·· ··········· ••···· ···········-······· ···· .............. D Yes D No 
12 Is the organization a granter, beneficiary or trustee of a trust, or a member of a partnership or other entity formed 

to administer charitable gaming? ···············································- ................................................................... .............. . D ves 0 No 
13 Indicate the percentage of gaming activity conducted in: 

a The organization's facility ............ .. ............ .... ............ ·- ··············· ... ..... ... .. .. ... .......... .. ... ..... .... .......... .. ...... ................. . % 
b An outside facility .......... . _. _ ... _ ... _ .. _ .... __ ... _ .. __ ..... __ ........................................ _. _ .. _ ..... _ .. ___ _ ........ _ .. __ . __ ...... ___ .. __ ... __ . _ .. __ .. _ .. _. % 

14 Enter the name and address of the person who prepares the organization 's gaming/special events books and records: 

Name • 
Address • ---- - - - ----- ---- ---- - ---- -------- --- ----

15a Does the organization have a contract with a third party from whom the organization receives gaming revenue? ........... _ D ves D No 

b If "Yes, " enter the amount of gaming revenue received by the organization • $ _______ and the amount 

of gaming revenue retained by the third party • $ ______ _ 

c If "Yes,' enter name and address of the third party: 

Name • 
Address • --------- ------- ------- ---------- ---- ---------

16 Gaming manager information: 

Name • 
Gaming manager compensat ion • $ ___ ___ _ 

Descript ion of services provided • ----- ----- ---- - ---- --------------------

D Director/officer D Employee D Independent contractor 

17 Mandatory distributions: 

a Is the organization required under state law to make charitable distributions from the gaming proceeds to 

retain the state gaming license? 

b Enter the amount of distributions required under state law to be distributed to other exempt organizations or spent in the 

or anization's own exem t activities durin the tax ear $ 

D ves D No 

Part IV Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part I, line 2b, columns (ii0 and (v) ; and Part Ill, lines 9, 9b, 1Ob, 15b, 

15c, 16, and 17b, as applicable. Also provide any additional information. See instructions 
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FRI ENDS OF THE NEUBERGER MUSEUM 
Schedule G Form 990 or 990-EZ OF ART I NC. 
Part IV Supplemental Information (continued) 
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SCHEDULE 0 
(Form 990 or 990-EZ) 

Department of the Treasury 
Internal Revenue Service 

Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ 
Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on 

Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information. • Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ. 
Information about Schedule O Form 990 or 990-EZ and its instructions is at www.lrs. ov/form990. 

0MB No. 1545-0047 

2016 
Open to Public 
Ins on 

Name of the organization FRIENDS OF THE NEUBERGER MUSEUM 
OF ART INC. 

Employer identification number 

23 - 7179855 

FORM 990, PART III, LINE 4D, OTHER PROGRAM SERVICES: 

OTHER PROGRAM SERVICES 

EXPENSES$ 49,846. INCLUDING GRANTS OF$ 0. REVENUE$ 0. 

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION A, LINE 2: 

HELEN STAMBLER NEUBERGER AND JIM NEUBERGER ARE HUSBAND AND WIFE, 

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 11B: 

FRIENDS OF THE NEUBERGER MUSEUM OF ART HAS ITS FORM 990 PREPARED BY AN 

OUTSIDE ACCOUNTING FIRM AND HAS ESTABLISHED THE FOLLOWING REVIEW PROCESS TO 

ENSURE THAT THE INFORMATION REPORTED IS COMPLETE AND ACCURATE. WHEN THE 

FORM 990 HAS BEEN PREPARED, REVIEWED BY MANAGEMENT AND IS READY TO BE FILED 

WITH THE INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE, IT IS ELECTRONICALLY SENT TO BOARD 

MEMBERS OF THE ORGANIZATION FOR ANY COMMENTS. ANY COMMENTS ARE THE 

GROUPED, SUMMARIZED AND PROVIDED TO THE OUTSIDE ACCOUNTANTS, EACH ISSUE IS 

DOCUMENTED AND ADDRESSED UNTIL THE RETURN IS FINALIZED AND APPROVED FOR 

FILING, 

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 12C: 

THE CONFLICT OF INTEREST POLICY IS APPLICABLE TO BOARD MEMBERS OF THE 

ORGANIZATION. EACH BOARD MEMBER IS REQUIRED TO READ AND SIGN THE CONFLICT 

OF INTEREST POLICY WHEN IT IS UPDATED. THE POLICY IS REVIEWED ON A YEARLY 

BASIS. THE ORGANIZATION MONITORS THE CONFLICT OF INTEREST POLICY THROUGH 

THE NORMAL COURSE OF BUSINESS. WHENEVER A MATTER ARISES FOR ACTION BY THE 

BOARD, OR THE MUSEUM ENGAGED IN AN ACTIVITY WHERE THERE IS A POSSIBLE 

CONFLICT OR APPEAPRANCE OF CONFLICT BETWEEN THE INTERESTS OF THE MUSEUM AND 
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. 

632211 08-25-16 
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Schedule O Form 990 or 990-EZ 2016 

Name of the organization FRIENDS OF THE NEUBERGER MUSEUM 
OF ART INC. 

Pa e 2 
Employer identification number 

23 - 7179855 

AN OUTSIDE OR PERSONAL INTEREST OF A BOARD MEMBER, THE OUTSIDE INTEREST 

SHOULD BE A MATTER OF RECORD. THE CONFLICT OF INTEREST POLICY PROVIDES FOR 

WRITTEN ACKNOWLEDGEMENT BY EACH TRUSTEE THAT EACH HAS READ AND IS FAMILIAR 

WITH THE CONFLICT OF INTERST POLICY AND AS TO WHETHER OR NOT THE TRUSTEE 

HAS A CONFLICT OF INTEREST. IN THOSE CASES WHERE THE BOARD MEMBER IS 

PRESENT WHEN A VOTE IS TAKEN IN CONNECTION WITH SUCH QUESTION, HE OR SHE 

SHOULD ABSTAIN. 

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION C, LINE 19: 

COPIES OF INTERNAL POLICIES, GOVERNING DOCUMENTS AND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

ARE AVALIABLE UPON REQUEST AT THE OFFICES DURING REGULAR BUSINESS HOURS, 

FORM 990 IS AVALIABLE UPON REQUEST, AT OFFICES DURING REGULAR BUSINESS 

HOURS, ON THE WEBSITE OF THE OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL OF THE STATE OF 

NY, AND ON THE WEBSITE WWW.GUIDESTAR.ORG. 

FORM 990, PART IX, LINE llG, OTHER FEES: 

SECURITY: 

PROGRAM SERVICE EXPENSES 0. 

MANAGEMENT AND GENERAL EXPENSES 133,776. 

FUNDRAISING EXPENSES 0. 

TOTAL EXPENSES 133,776. 

CONTRACT LABOR : 

PROGRAM SERVICE EXPENSES 315,792. 

MANAGEMENT AND GENERAL EXPENSES 0. 

FUNDRAISING EXPENSES 0. 

TOTAL EXPENSES 315, 79 2 . 

TOTAL OTHER FEES ON FORM 99 0, PART IX, LINE llG, COL A 449, 568. 
632212 08-25-16 Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2016) 
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Schedule O Form 990 or 990-EZ 2016 

Name ot the organization FRIENDS OF THE NEUBERGER MUSEUM 
OF ART INC. 

Pa e 2 

Employer identification number 

23 - 7179855 

FORM 990, PART IX, LINE 24E, ALL OTHER FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES: 

INSTALLATION MATERIALS: 

PROGRAM SERVICE EXPENSES 38 861. 

MANAGEMENT AND GENERAL EXPENSES 0. 

FUNDRAISING EXPENSES 0. 

TOTAL EXPENSES 38 861 . 

SIGNAGE: 

PROGRAM SERVICE EXPENSES 30,986. 

MANAGEMENT AND GENERAL EXPENSES 0. 

FUNDRAISING EXPENSES 0. 

TOTAL EXPENSES 30 986. 

HONARIUMS, INTERSHIPS, AND SCHOLARSHIPS: 

PROGRAM SERVICE EXPENSES 28, 7 50. 

MANAGEMENT AND GENERAL EXPENSES 0. 

FUNDRAISING EXPENSES o. 

TOTAL EXPENSES 28 750. 

PROFESSIONAL AND MEMBERSHIP DEVELOPMENT: 

PROGRAM SERVICE EXPENSES 19,453. 

MANAGEMENT AND GENERAL EXPENSES 5,323. 

FUNDRAISING EXPENSES 0. 

TOTAL EXPENSES 24,776 . 

MUSEUM TOURING: 

PROGRAM SERVICE EXPENSES 11,244. 
632212 08-25- 16 Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2016) 
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Schedule O Form 990 or 990-EZ 2016 

Name of the organization FRI ENDS OF THE NEUBERGER MUSEUM 
OF ART INC. 

MANAGEMENT AND GENERAL EXPENSES 

FUNDRAISING EXPENSES 

TOTAL EXPENSES 

NEWSLETER & JOURNALS : 

PROGRAM SERVICE EXPENSES 

MANAGEMENT AND GENERAL EXPENSES 

FUNDRAISING EXPENSES 

TOTAL EXPENSES 

LOAN FEES, ART EXHIBITIONS: 

PROGRAM SERVICE EXPENSES 

MANAGEMENT AND GENERAL EXPENSES 

FUNDRAISING EXPENSES 

TOTAL EXPENSES 

NEW ACQUISITION EXPENSE: 

PROGRAM SERVICE EXPENSES 

MANAGEMENT AND GENERAL EXPENSES 

FUNDRAISING EXPENSES 

TOTAL EXPENSES 

CONSERVATION : 

PROGRAM SERVICE EXPENSES 

MANAGEMENT AND GENERAL EXPENSES 

FUNDRAISING EXPENSES 

TOTAL EXPENSES 

632212 08-25-16 

Pa e 2 
Employer identification number 

23 7179855 

0. 

0. 

11 244. 

9 413. 

0. 

0. 

9 413. 

7 450. 

0. 

0. 

7 450. 

2,800. 

0. 

o. 

2 800. 

2,232. 

0. 

o. 

2 ,23 2 . 
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Schedule O Form 990 or 990-EZ 2016 

Name of the organization FRIENDS OF THE NEUBERGER MUSEUM 
OF ART INC. 

EQUIPMENT AND MAINTENANCE: 

PROGRAM SERVICE EXPENSES 

MANAGEMENT AND GENERAL EXPENSES 

FUNDRAISING EXPENSES 

TOTAL EXPENSES 

POSTAGE: 

PROGRAM SERVICE EXPENSES 

MANAGEMENT AND GENERAL EXPENSES 

FUNDRAISING EXPENSES 

TOTAL EXPENSES 

STUDENT EVENTS: 

PROGRAM SERVICE EXPENSES 

MANAGEMENT AND GENERAL EXPENSES 

FUNDRAISING EXPENSES 

TOTAL EXPENSES 

EDUCATION LIBRARY: 

PROGRAM SERVICE EXPENSES 

MANAGEMENT AND GENERAL EXPENSES 

FUNDRAISING EXPENSES 

TOTAL EXPENSES 

Pa e 2 

Employer identification number 

23 7179855 

0 • 

1 230. 

0. 

1 230. 

0. 

1,100. 

0. 

1 100. 

831. 

0. 

0. 

831. 

31. 

0. 

0 • 

31. 

TOTAL OTHER EXPENSES ON FORM 990, PART IX, LINE 24E, COL A 159,704. 

FORM 990 PART XII LINE 2C: 

THE ORGANIZATION'S FINANCE COMMITTEE ASSUMES THE RESPONSIBILITY FOR 

OVERSIGHT OF THE AUDIT OF ITS FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SELECTION OF AN 
632212 08-25- 16 Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2016) 
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Schedule O Form 990 or 990-EZ 2016 Pa e 2 

Name of the organization FRIENDS OF THE NEUBERGER MUSEUM 
OF ART INC. 

Employer identification number 

23 - 7179855 

INDEPENDENT ACCOUNTANT. THIS PROCESS DID NOT CHANGE FROM THE PRIOR 

YEAR. 

SCHEDULED PART V: 

AS A RESULT OF ADDITIONAL RESEARCH OF DOCUMENTATION SURROUNDING THE 

FUNDS OF FRIENDS, CERTAIN NET ASSETS HAVE BEEN RECLASSIFIED AS PART OF 

THE ENDOWMENT FUND BALANCE AT THE BEGINNING OF FISCAL YEAR 2013. 

632212 08-25- 16 Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2016) 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 

September 8, 2017 

To the Board of Directors of 
Friends of the Neuberger Museum of Art, Inc.: 

Report on the Financial Statements 
We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Friends of the 
Neuberger Museum of Art, Inc. (a New York not-for-profit corporation) which 
comprise the statements of financial position as of June 30, 2017 and 2016, and 
the related statements of activities and cash flows for the years then ended, and 
the related notes to the financial statements. 

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements 
Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these 
financial statements in accordance with accounting principles generally 
accepted in the United States of America; this includes the design, 
implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation 
and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material 
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

Auditors' Responsibility 
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based 
on our audits. We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards 
generally accepted in the United States of America. Those standards require 
that we plan and perform our audits to obtain reasonable assurance about 
whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement. 

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the 
amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected 
depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of 
material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or 
error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control 
relevant to the entity's preparation and fair presentation of the financial 
statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the 
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the 
effectiveness of the entity's internal control. Accordingly, we express no such 
opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting 
policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates 
made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the 
financial statements. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and 
appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion. 

(Continued) 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 
(Continued) 

Opinion 
In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the 
financial position of Friends of the Neuberger Museum of Art, Inc. as of June 30, 2017 and 2016, and 
the changes in their net assets and their cash flows for the years then ended in accordance with 
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. 

Report on Supplemental Information 
Our audits were conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the financial statements as a 
whole. Schedules I and II are presented for purposes of additional analysis and are not a required 
part of the financial statements. Such information is the responsibility of management and was derived 
from and relates directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the financial 
statements. The information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audits of the 
financial statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such 
information directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the financial 
statements or to the financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance 
with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion, the 
information is fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the financial statements as a whole. 



FRIENDS OF NEUBERGER MUSEUM OF ART, INC. 

STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION 
JUNE 30, 2017 AND 2016 

ASSETS 

Cash 
Due from Purchase College Foundation 
Contributions receivable 
Prepaid expenses and other assets 
Investments 
Property and equipment, net 
Collections (See Note 2) 

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS 

LIABILITIES: 
Due to Purchase College 
Accrued expenses and other liabilities 
Deferred revenue 

Total liabilities 

NET ASSETS: 
Un restricted 
Temporarily restricted 
Permanently restricted 

Total net assets 

2017 

$ 392,225 
124 ,379 

5,462 
22,787 

9,545,91 4 
10,613 

$ 10,101 ,380 

$ 86,506 
55,338 
16,309 

158,153 

405,967 
5,563,252 
3,974,008 

9,943,227 

$ 10,101 ,380 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements. 
1 

2016 

$ 535,140 

13,094 
32,372 

8,703,962 
14,816 

$ 9,299,384 

$ 
53,738 
16,309 

70,047 

573,295 
4,682,034 
3,974,008 

9,229,337 

$ 9,299,384 



FRIENDS OF NEUBERGER MUSEUM OF ART, INC. 

STATEMENTS OF ACTIVITIES 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2017 AND 2016 

For the Year Ended June 30, 2017 

Temporarily Permanently 
Unrestricted Restricted Restricted Total 

REVENUE AND SUPPORT: 
Special events $ 175,900 $ $ $ 175,900 
Cost of direct benefits to donors (21,350) (21 ,350) 
Membership dues 48,185 48,185 
Contributed services and facilities 223,694 223,694 
Contributions, gifts and grants 207,094 78,318 285,412 
Admission and subscriptions 5,850 5,850 
Other sources 
Investment (loss) income 1,227,999 1,227,999 
Net assets released from restrictions 425,099 (425,099) 

Total revenue 1,064,472 881,218 1,945,690 

EXPENSES: 
Program services 

Educational 148,078 148,078 
Membership 175,479 175,479 
Exhibitions 373,457 373,457 
Communications 49,846 49,846 

Total program services 746,860 746,860 

Supporting services 
Management and general 410,489 410,489 
Fundraising 74,451 74,451 

Total supporting services 484,940 484,940 

Total expenses 1,231,800 1,231,800 

CHANGE IN NET ASSETS (167,328) 881,218 713,890 

NET ASSETS - beginning of year 573,295 4,682,034 3,974,008 9,229,337 

NET ASSETS - end of year $ 405,967 $ 5,563,252 $ 3,974,008 $ 9,943,227 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements. 
2 

For the Year Ended June 30, 2016 

Temporarily Permanently 
Unrestricted Restricted Restricted Total 

$ 362,800 $ $ $ 362,800 
(56,892) (56,892) 
37,840 37,840 

122,013 122,013 
192,741 171 ,318 364,059 

3,919 3,919 
131 131 

(14,685) (14,685) 
_________§77,065 (677,065) 

1,339,617 (520,432) 819,185 

210,413 210,413 
164,406 164,406 
560,194 560,194 
112,398 112,398 

1,047,411 1,047,411 

328,827 328,827 
148,964 ~964 

477,791 ~791 

1,525,202 ~202 

(185,585) (520,432) (706,017) 

758,880 5,202,466 3,974,008 9,935,354 

$ 573,295 $ 4,682,034 $ 3,974,008 $ 9,229,337 



FRIENDS OF NEUBERGER MUSEUM OF ART, INC. 

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS 
FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2017 AND 2016 

CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES: 
Change in net assets 
Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets 

to net cash flow from operating activities: 
Depreciation 
Unrealized (gain) loss on investments 
Changes in: 

Due from Purchase College Foundation 
Contributions receivable 
Prepaid expenses and other assets 
Due to Purchase College 
Accrued expenses and other liabilities 
Deferred revenue 

Net cash flow from operating activities 

CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIV ITIES: 
Proceeds from sale of investments 
Purchase of investments 

Net cash flow from investing activities 

CHANGE IN CASH 

CASH - beginning of year 

CASH - end of year 

2017 

$ 713,890 

4,202 
(707,590) 

(124,379) 
7,632 
9,585 

86,506 
1,600 

(8,554) 

2,528,947 
(2,663,308) 

(134,361) 

(142,915) 

535,140 

$ 392,225 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements. 
3 

2016 

$ (706,017) 

14,330 
513,529 

189,906 
62,682 

(119,588) 
(4,300) 

(49,458) 

2,642,179 
(2,774,984) 

(132,805) 

(182,263) 

717,403 

$ 535,140 



FRIENDS OF THE NEUBERGER MUSEUM OF ART, INC. 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL ST A TEMENTS 
FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 301 2017 AND 2016 

1. THE ORGANIZATION 

The Friends of the Neuberger Museum of Art, Inc. (the Friends) is a not-for-profit organization 
whose members promote and support, through fostering of interest, the Neuberger Museum of 
Art, Purchase College, State University of New York. 

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

Basis of Presentation and Use of Estimates 
The accompanying financial statements have been prepared in accordance with accounting 
principles generally accepted in the United States of America ("U.S. GAAP"), which requires 
management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets 
and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial 
statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. 
Accordingly, actual results could differ from those estimates. 

Financial Reporting 
The Friends reports information regarding its financial position and activities according to three 
classes of net assets: unrestricted net assets, temporarily restricted net assets, and permanently 
restricted net assets. 

Unrestricted net assets include operating net assets, which are not subject to donor-imposed 
stipulations, and are generally available for support of the Friends' operations. 

Temporarily restricted net assets include resources resulting from contributions of assets whose 
use by the Friends is limited by donor-imposed restrictions that either expire by passage of time 
or will be fulfilled by future actions of the Friends. 

Permanently restricted net assets include resources that have donor-imposed restrictions that 
stipulate that resources be maintained intact permanently, but which permit the Friends to use up 
or expend all of the income derived from the donated assets for operating purposes. 

Cash 
The Friends has cash that consist of bank deposits and checking accounts. The Friends 
considers all highly liquid instruments purchased with a maturity of three months or less to be cash 
equivalents. The balances in these bank accounts may, at times, exceed federally insured limits. 

Contributions and Pledges Receivable 
Support is recognized when a donor makes an unconditional promise to give to the Friends. All 
contributions are considered available for unrestricted use, un less specifically restricted by the 
donor. Support that is restricted by the donor is reported as an increase in unrestricted net 
assets if the restriction expires in the reporting period in which the support is received. Pledges 
receivable are collectible over future periods and have been recorded at their net present value. 

4 



2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

Allowance for Uncollectible Receivables 
An allowance for uncollectible receivables is estimated based on a combination of write-off 
history, aging analysis and any specific known troubled accounts. At June 30, 2017 and 2016, 
management concluded that an allowance was not required. 

Investments 
Investments in publicly traded debt securities, equity securities, money market funds and US 
agency obligations are stated at fair value. Money market accounts are stated at cost. 
Purchases and sales of equity securities are recorded on a trade-date basis. Interest income is 
recorded on the accrual basis and dividends are recorded on the ex-dividend date. Realized 
and unrealized gains and losses are reported directly in the accompanying statement of activities 
and are included in the determination of the change in net assets. 

Fair Value of Financial Instruments 
U.S. GAAP established a hierarchy for inputs used in measuring fair value that maximizes the 
use of observable inputs and minimizes the use of unobservable inputs by requiring that the 
observable inputs be used when available. Observable inputs are inputs that market participants 
would use in pricing the asset or liability developed based on market data obtained from sources 
independent of the Friends. Unobservable inputs are inputs that reflect the Friend's assumptions 
about the assumptions market participants would use in pricing the asset or liability, developed 
based on the best information available in the circumstances. The hierarchy is broken down into 
three levels based on the reliability of inputs as follows: 

• Level 1 - Valuations based on quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or 
liabilities that the Friends have the ability to access. Valuation adjustments are not applied 
to Level 1 instruments. Since valuations are based on quoted prices that are readily and 
regularly available in an active market, valuation of these products does not entail a 
significant degree of judgment. 

The Friends' equity securities and money market funds are primarily valued utilizing Level 1 
inputs. 

• Level 2 - Valuations based on quoted prices in markets that are not active or for which all 
significant inputs are observable, directly or indirectly. 

The Friends' corporate bonds and U.S. agency obligations are valued utilizing Level 2 inputs. 

• Level 3 - Valuations based on inputs that are unobservable and significant to the overall fair 
value measurement. 

The Friends has no investments valued using level 3 inputs. 

The availability of observable inputs can vary and is affected by a wide variety of factors. To the 
extent that valuation is based on models or inputs that are less observable or unobservable in 
the market, the determination of fair value requires more judgment. Accordingly, the degree of 
judgment exercised by the Friends in determining fair value is greatest for instruments 
categorized in Level 3. In certain cases, the inputs used to measure fair value may fall into 
different levels of the fair value hierarchy. In such cases, for disclosure purposes, the level in the 
fair value hierarchy within which the fair value measurement in its entirety fa lls is determined 
based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement in its entirety. 

5 



2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

Property and Equipment 
Purchased property and equipment are stated at cost. Donations of property and equipment are 
recorded as support at their estimated fair value. Purchased and donated property and 
equipment with values of less than $300 are expensed in the period acquired. Maintenance 
costs are expensed when incurred. Depreciation of property and equipment is computed using 
the straight-line method over the estimated useful lives of the related assets as follows: 

Computer equipment 
Furniture and fixtures 

Collections 

5 years 
7 years 

The Friends' collection of art is comprised of over 1,500 works of varying types, including 
painting, scu lptures and photographs. The collection is predominantly comprised of American 
art from the early 1900s to the present day. It also contains significant bodies of constructivist 
and European modernist works and African art. The collections, maintained for public exhibitions 
and education rather than for financial gain, are protected, unencumbered and preserved, and 
are subject to an organizational policy that requires the proceeds from sales of collection items 
to be used to acquire other items for collections. 

In conformity with U.S. GAAP followed by art museums, the value of the Friends' collections has 
been excluded from the statement of financial position and gifts of art objects are excluded from 
revenue in the statement of activities. Purchases of art objects by the Friends are recorded as 
decreases in net assets in the statement of activities. Proceeds from the sale of art are recorded 
as increases in temporarily restricted net assets. 

Income Taxes 
The Friends is exempt from Federal income taxes under Section 501 (c)(3) of the Internal 
Revenue Code and has been classified as other than a private foundation. Therefore, no 
provision for income taxes has been made in these financial statements. 

Net Assets 
Unrestricted net assets are those funds having no restriction as to use or purpose imposed by 
donors. Temporarily restricted net assets are those whose use by the Friends has been limited 
by donors to a specific time period or purpose. When a donor restriction expires, that is, when 
a stipulated time restriction ends or purpose restriction is accomplished, temporarily restricted 
net assets are reclassified as unrestricted net assets and reported in the statement of activities 
as net assets released from restrictions. Permanently restricted net assets are donor restricted 
gifts that must be maintained permanently by the Friends to provide present and future income 
for operations or other use as specified by the donor. 

Advertising Costs 
The Friends expenses advertising costs as incurred which approximated $49,800 and $112,400 
for the years ended June 30, 2017 and 2016, respectively. 
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2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

Exhibition Costs 
All costs directly related to the development and installation of ongoing and future exhibitions 
are presented as other assets in the accompanying statement of financial position when the 
Friends believes that there is a future economic benefit associated with these costs. The costs 
are expensed over their useful lives, which, for exhibitions, are generally the period over which 
the exhibition is held, except that when there is insufficient evidence that the costs are not 
recoverable, they are expensed immediately. 

Allocation of Expenses 
The Friends allocates its expenses on a functional basis among its programs and supporting 
services. Expenses which can be identified with a specific program or supporting activity are 
allocated directly to that activity. Other expenses that are common to several functions are 
allocated among the program and supporting services benefited. 

3. INVESTMENTS AND FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS 

The following table summarizes investments as of June 30: 

Money market accounts 
Money market funds 
United States agency obligations 
Equity securities 

Corporate bonds 

2017 

$ 483,416 
643,503 

7,169,272 
1,249,723 

$9,545,914 

2016 

$ 483,416 
674,038 

4,417 
6,643,417 

898,674 

$8,703,962 

Investment (loss) income consisted of the following for the year ended June 30: 

Dividends and interest 
Unrealized and realized gain (loss) on investments 

Investment fees 

7 

2017 
$ 131 ,984 

1,169,751 
(73,736) 

$1 ,227,999 

2016 
$ 115,438 

(57,711) 
(72,412) 

$ (14,685) 



3. 

4. 

5. 

INVESTMENTS AND FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS (continued) 

The following are measured at fair value on a recurring basis at June 30: 

Level 1 Level2 Level 3 
Description Inputs Inputs Inputs Total 

June 30, 201 7 
Money market funds $ 643,503 $ $ $ 643,503 
Equity securities 7,169,272 7,169,272 
Corporate bonds 1,249,723 1,249,723 

7,812,775 1,249,723 9,062,498 

Money market accounts 483,416 

Total investments $7,812,775 $1 ,249,723 $ $9,545,914 

June 30, 2016 

Money market funds $ 674,038 $ $ $ 674,038 

United States agency obligations 4,417 4 ,417 

Equity securities 6 ,643,417 6,643,417 

Corporate bonds 898,674 898,674 

7,317,455 903,091 8 ,220,546 

Money market accounts 483,416 

Total investments $7,317,455 $ 903,091 $ $8,703,962 

PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT 

Property and equipment consists of the following as of June 30: 

201 7 2016 

Computer equipment $ $ 21 ,678 

Furniture and equipment 103,948 115,587 

103,948 137,265 

Accumulated depreciation (93,335) (122,449) 

$ 10,613 $ 14,816 

IN-KIND CONTRIBUTIONS 

The Friends occupies, without charge, certain facilities and has certain accounting and 
administrative functions performed by employees of entities affiliated with the State University 
of New York ("SUNY"). The estimated fair value of the services and facilities provided for the 
years ended June 30, 2017 and 2016 was $223,694 and $122,013, respectively. Related 
expenses are included in management and general expenses on the statement of activities. 
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6. TEMPORARILY AND PERMANENTLY RESTRICTED NET ASSETS 

Temporarily restricted net assets are available for the following purposes at June 30: 

Educational and public programs 
Exhibitions/Acquisitions 

General operations 

2017 

$ 1,070,139 
3,133,013 

1,360,100 

$ 5,563,252 

2016 

$ 826,600 
2,761,802 

1,093,632 

$ 4,682,034 

Net assets released from restriction were as follows for the years ended June 30: 

2017 2016 

Educational $ 92,51 1 $ 130,038 

General operations 163,830 126,769 

Exhibitions/Acquisitions 168,758 420,258 

$ 425,099 $ 677,065 

Permanently restricted net assets at June 30, 2017 and 2016 are restricted to investment in 
perpetuity, the income from which is expendable for the following purposes: 

Educational and public programs 
Writing through the arts 

Exhibitions/Acquisitions 

General operations 

7. ROY R. NEUBERGER BEQUEST 

2017 

$ 1,100,000 
128,000 

610,350 

2,135,658 

$ 3,974,008 

2016 

$ 1,100,000 
128,000 

610,350 

2,135,658 

$ 3,974,008 

In 2010, per the Last Will and Testament of Mr. Roy R. Neuberger and the Roy R. Neuberger 
2008 Revocable Trust agreement, the Friends received contributions of $2,000,000 and Mr. 
Neuberger's collection of art, which is composed of American art of significance including works 
by Milton Avery, Marsden Hartley, Arthur Dove and Alexander Calder. 

Per stipulations of the trust, the $2,000,000 must be kept in a separate account and it and all 
income generated is to be used by the Friends solely for financing acquisitions of works of art 
and publications, exhibitions and public programs held at the Neuberger Museum. If the Friends 
changes its purpose or dissolves, all works of art bequeathed to the Friends or acquired using 
bequeathed monies along with any remaining bequeathed monies shall be turned over to SUNY 
for the above specified use. 
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8. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 

Services Provided 
Certain members of the board of directors are employed by companies that provide services for 
the Friends. Services provided for the years ended June 30, 2017 and 2016 are investment 
management fees of $73,736 and $72,718, respectively. 

9. ENDOWMENT FUNDS 

The Friends maintains various donor-restricted funds whose purpose is to provide long term 
support for its programs. In classifying such funds for financial statement purposes as either 
permanently restricted , temporarily restricted or unrestricted net assets, the Board of Trustees 
looks to the explicit directions of the donor where applicable and the provisions of the Uniform 
Prudent Management of Institutional Funds Act which in New York is called the New York 
Prudent Management of Institutional Funds Act (NYPMIFA). 

The Friends' current spending policy is to distribute 5% annually of the trailing five-year average 
(by quarter commencing fiscal year June 30, 2012) of the Endowment's total fiscal year-end 
asset value. It is further understood that spending is strictly limited to market appreciation on 
the original funds contributed to the endowment. In the event that an endowment account's 
market value is below the value of the original amount contributed to the endowment, spending 
will cease on that account until such time when the account has recovered its original value thru 
market appreciation. 

The objective of the Endowment fund is to seek an average real return of 5%, or CPI plus 5%. 
It is expected that professional management and sufficient portfolio diversification will smooth 
volatility and help assure a consistency of return. The portfolio is managed on a total return 
basis. Total return is taken into consideration when evaluating funds versus benchmark 
universities and evaluating managers to peer universities. 

These results are measured over a one, three, and five year time period. The general asset 
allocation policy is to diversify investments among both equity and fixed income securities so as 
to provide a balance that will enhance total return while avoiding undue risk concentration in any 
single asset class or investment category. 

Interpretation of Relevant Law 
The Board of Trustees of the Friends has interpreted NYPMIFA as requiring the preservation of 
the value of the original gift as of the gift date of the donor-restricted endowment funds absent 
explicit donor stipulations to the contrary. As a result of this interpretation, the Friends classified 
as permanently restricted net assets the original value of the gifts donated to the permanent 
endowment and the original value of subsequent gifts to the permanent endowment. The 
remaining portion of the donor-restricted endowment fund that is not classified as permanently 
restricted net assets is classified as temporarily restricted net assets until those amounts are 
appropriated for expenditure by the Friends in a manner consistent with the standard of 
prudence prescribed by NYPMIFA. 
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9. ENDOWMENT FUNDS (Continued) 

10. 

11. 

The following is a reconciliation of the investment activity in the donor permanently restricted 
endowment funds: 

Temporarily Permanently 
Restricted Restricted Total 

Balance, June 30, 2015 $ 2,295,698 $ 3,974,008 $ 6,269,706 
Appropriations for expenditures (228,752) (228,752) 
Capital depreciation (388,920) (388,920) 
Investment income 376,509 376,509 

Balance, June 30, 2016 $ 2,054,535 $ 3,974,008 $ 6,028,543 
Appropriations for expenditures (259,830) (259,830) 
Capital depreciation 369,077 369,077 
Investment income 505,497 505,497 

Balance, June 30, 2017 $ 2,669,279 $ 3,974,008 $ 6,643,287 

SPECIAL EVENTS 

Details of fund raising events are as follows for the year ended June 30: 

2017 2016 

Spec~leventrevenue $ 175,900 $ 362,800 
Costs of direct benefits to donors {21,350) {56,892) 

$ 154,550 $ 305,908 

CONCENTRATION OF CREDIT RISK 

Financial instruments that potentially subject the Friends to a concentration of credit risk consist 
principally of cash deposits which from time to time are in excess of insured limits, and 
receivables. Receivables are expected to be collected in the normal course of business. 

12. SUBSEQUENTEVENTS 

Subsequent events have been evaluated through September 8, 2017, which is the date the 
financial statements were available to be issued. 
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FRIENDS OF NEUBERGER MUSEUM OF ART, INC. 

SCHEDULE OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2017 

Educational 

Administration fees and dues $ 1,534 $ 
Auctions and other events 
Catalogue 
Conservation 
Depreciation 
Electronic library 31 
Equipment and maintenance 
Grant 
Honariums, internships, and 

scholarships 
Installation materials 
Insurance 

Lecture, symposium, and 
conferences 5,938 

Loan fees, art exhibitions 
Marketing 

Member benefits 
Museum touring 11,244 
Newsletter and journals 
Occupancy 
Performances. lectures. and 

family events 7,252 
Office supplies and postage 300 
Professional and membership 

development 
Professional fees 
Salaries and benefits 119,859 
Security 
Shipping and carting 
Signage 
Student events 831 
Miscellaneous 1,089 

$ 148,078 $ 

Program Services 

Total Program Management 
Membershi.Q Exhibitions Communications Services and General 

$ $ $ 1,534 $ 9,832 

47,706 47,706 
2,232 2 ,232 

4 ,202 
31 

1,230 
2,800 2,800 

28,750 28,750 
38,861 38,861 

2,440 2 ,440 9,202 

5,938 
7,450 7,450 

37,365 37,365 
2,943 2,943 

11,244 
9,413 9,413 

2,534 

35,839 43,091 

300 1,101 

19,453 19,453 5,323 
22,130 

116,949 78,984 315,792 221 ,159 

133,776 
97,366 97,366 
27,918 3,068 30,986 

831 
295 38,950 40,334 

175,479 $ 373,457 $ 49,846 $ 746,860 $ 410,489 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these schedules. 
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Schedule I 

Supporting Services 

Total Supporting 
Fundraising Services Total 

$ $ 9,832 $ 11 ,366 
5,492 5,492 5,492 

47,706 
2,232 

4 ,202 4 ,202 
31 

1,230 1,230 
2,800 

28,750 

38,861 
9,202 11 ,642 

5,938 
7,450 

37,365 
2,943 

11 ,244 
9,413 

2 ,534 2,534 

68,959 68,959 112,050 
1,101 1,401 

5,323 24,776 
22,130 22,130 

221,159 536,951 
133,776 133,776 

97,366 
30,986 

831 
40,334 

$ 74,451 $ 484.940 $ 1,231,800 



FRIENDS OF NEUBERGER MUSEUM OF ART, INC. 

SCHEDULE OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 201 6 

Educational 

Administration fees and dues $ 2,903 $ 
Auctions and other events 
Catalogue 

Conservation 
Depreciation 

Electronic library 36,130 
Equipment and maintenance 
Grant 
Honariums, internships, and 

scholarships 
Installation materials 

Insurance 
Lecture, symposium, and 

conferences 1,886 
Loan fees, art exhibitions 
Marketing 
Member benefits 

Museum touring 20,850 
Newsletter and journals 
Occupancy 
Perforn:iances, lectures, and 
family events 7,891 

Office supplies and postage 785 
Professional and membership 
development 

Professional fees 
Salaries and benefits 133,244 
Security 
Shipping and carting 
Signage 

Student events 2,406 
Travel and field trips 

Miscellaneous 4 ,318 

$ 210,413 $ 

Program Services 

Total Program Management 
Membersh[Q Exhibitions Communications Services and General 

- $ $ - $ 2,903 $ 49,524 

81,145 81 ,145 
2,345 2,345 

14,330 
36,130 

5,469 
23,050 23,050 

79,091 79,091 
72,839 72,839 
12,005 12,005 10,421 

1,886 
24,141 24,141 

92,992 92,992 
9,936 9,936 

20,850 
16,313 16,313 

2,534 

37,802 45,693 
785 7,046 

25,876 25,876 898 
20,380 

90,792 136,058 360,094 119,479 
89,746 

106,847 106,847 
8,641 3,093 11 ,734 

2,406 
3,753 3,753 

10,279 14,597 9,000 

164,406 $ 560,194 $ 112,398 $ 1,047,411 $ 328,827 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these schedules. 
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Schedule II 

Supporting Services 

Total Supporting 
Fundraisinq Services Total 

$ - $ 49,524 $ 52,427 
66,226 66,226 66,226 

81,145 
2,345 

14,330 14,330 
36,130 

5,469 5,469 
23,050 

79,091 
72,839 

10.421 22,426 

1,886 
24,141 
92,992 
9,936 

20,850 
16,313 

2,534 2,534 

82,738 82,738 128,431 
7,046 7,831 

898 26,774 
20,380 20,380 

119,479 479,573 
89,746 89,746 

106,847 
11,734 
2,406 
3,753 

9,000 23,597 

$ 148.964 $ 477,791 $ 1,525,202 


